T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 7 OCTOBER
2014

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Henry Higgins

John Morse

Jas Dhot

David Yarrow

Published: Monday, 29 September 2014

Contact: Danielle Watson
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking it =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at &E.“‘f’éh ﬁ
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \1)%)

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

short walk away. Limited parking is available at

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Si“””‘_'"‘ A

how to book a parking space, please contact o S

Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception v purk
where you will be directed to the Committee St M
Room.
Maziwrine
rar park
Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 16 September

2014

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

side extension to attached
garage, involving demolition of
existing rear conservatory and
front porch.

Recommendation - Approval

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | 40 Copse Wood Way, | Northwood | Part two storey, part first floor 7 -28
Northwood - rear extension to include
48611/APP/2014/2209 creation of basement space for
storage, single storey front and | 122 - 131




7 | 106 Copse Wood
Way, Northwood -
8287/APP/2014/1934

Northwood

Part two storey, part single
storey side/rear extension,
single storey front extension,
first floor front extension
including new dormer to front
and raising of roof to allow
conversion of roof space to
include 2 rear dormers, 2 front
rooflights and 3 side rooflights
involving alterations to all
elevations and demolition of
conservatory and side
extension.

Recommendation - Approval

29 -42

132 -139

8 | Joel Street Farm, Joel
Street, Northwood -
8856/APP/2013/3802

Northwood
Hills

Demolition of the existing
Dutch barn and erection of a
replacement building to be
used as a Class D1 (nursery),
demolition of existing detached
stables, alterations to existing
buildings and associated
parking and landscaping
(resubmission).

(Deferred from North
Committee dated 27/08/2014)

Recommendation - Delegated
powers be given to the Head of
Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture

43 -72

140 - 153

Applications without a Petition

Address

Ward

Description &
Recommendation

Page

9 | 1 Barrington Drive,
Harefield -
62825/APP/2014/2576

Harefield

Installation of boundary wall
with railings and gate to front.

Recommendation - Refusal

73 -80

154 - 157




10| 95 Hoylake Crescent, | Ickenham | Part two storey/part single 81 -94
Ickenham - storey side/rear extension
15392/APP/2014/1584 involving raising of roof height

and single storey front 158 - 167
extension involving alterations

to front elevation.

Recommendation - Approval

11| Park Farm House, Northwood | Proposed installation of 95 -102
Ducks Hill Road, window in ground floor rear
Northwood - elevation.
272/APP/2014/2598 168 - 174

Recommendation - Approval

12| 21 Knoll Crescent, Northwood | Single storey infill extensionto | 103 - 110
Northwood - front.
52149/APP/2014/2877

Recommendation - Refusal 175 -178

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

13

PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

Enforcement Report

Page 111 -120

Page 121 - 178




Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

INGDON

LONDON

16 September 2014 H~ILL

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Duncan Flynn,
Henry Higgins, Jas Dhot, David Yarrow, Alan Chapman, Manijit Khatra and Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger - Head of Planning, Environment & Green Spaces, Adrien Waite - Major
Applications Team Manager, Manmohan Ranger - Highways Engineer, Nicole
Cameron - Legal Adviser, Gill Oswell - Democratic Services Officer

54. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillors Eddie Lavery, Ray Graham and Janet
Duncan with Councillors Alan Chapman, Brian Stead and Manijit Khatra substituting.

55. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

There were no declarations made.

56. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 17 JULY, 6
AUGUST AND 27 AUGUST 2014 (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 17 July, 6 & 27 August 2014 were agreed as a
correct record.

57. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

No matters had been notified in advance or urgent.

58. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be considered in public and items
marked Part 2 would be considered in private.

59. | LAND REAR OF 94-96, GREEN LANE, NORTHWOOD 66134/APP/2014/2228
(Agenda ltem 6)

2 x two storey, 4-bed, semi-detached dwellings with habitable roofspace and 2 x
detached garages with associated parking and amenity space and the
installation of bin stores and a vehicular crossover to Ashurst Close
(Resubmission)

Page 1



Officers introduced the report setting out details of the application and amendments
contained on the addendum sheet. Officers advised the Committee that the application
was identical to that considered on appeal by a Planning Inspector. The only reason
that the application was dismissed by the Planning Inspector was in relation to the
impact the development would have on the education facilities in the locality.

In accordance with the constitution a representative of the petitioners objecting to the
proposal addressed the meeting. The agent/applicant was present at the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:-

e There had been a number of applications submitted on this site over the years.

e All previous applications had been refused by the Council and dismissed on
appeal.

e The latest appeal was only dismissed in relation to financial matters.

e Residents felt justified in requesting that the application again be refused in spite
of the financial implication this may bring.

e [f the views of the Council and residents do not prevail what is the point of
Preservation Orders and Areas of Special Local Character.

e The tree report undertaken by residents had been disregarded by the Planning
Inspector.

e There were existing parking pressures in the area and concern over access for
emergency vehicles. This was exacerbated by school traffic at the junction of
Ashurst Close/Hallowell Road and Hallowell Road/Green Lane.

e Ashurst Close was narrow and with parking along one side of the road it was
effectively one way street.

A Member asked whether a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) could be attached to
this permission.

Officers explained that the comments made by the Planning Inspectorate who
considered the appeal felt that the proposal was acceptable except for the materially
harmful effect the proposal would have on the Education facilities in the locality. As the
Council had adopted its own CIL, there was no longer a separate requirement for
educational contributions on residential developments such as this.

In answer to an issue raised as to how refuse vehicles would access the site officers
advised that it would be no different to what currently occurs and was an issue that the
Inspector considered acceptable.

In answer to an issue raised in relation to the parking, officers advised that there was a
condition on the addendum sheet requiring the parking to be allocated and designated.
The parking was the maximum permitted.

The Committee asked whether a condition had been attached to require the installation
of wheel washers on site during construction. Officers suggested that this be added as
an informative. This was agreed by the Committee.

The recommendation for approval with an additional informative added was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be Approved, subject to the conditions set out in
the officer's report and the addendum circulated at the meeting and an
informative added in relation to a request for wheel washers being provided on
site.

Dana- D
rage z




60.

116A HALLOWELL ROAD, NORTHWOOD 45407/APP/2014/982 (Agenda ltem 7)

Part two storey, part single storey 3-bed, detached dwelling house with
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing B1
building.

Officers introduced the report setting out details of the application and amendments
contained on the addendum sheet.

In accordance with the constitution a representative of the petitioners objecting to the
proposal and the agent addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:-

The site lies within an area of Special Local Character and was densely
populated.

The proposal was bulkier and higher than the existing building and would
therefore be out of character with the surrounding area.

There would be a loss of outlook to homes in Hallowell Road

The proposal backs on to the London Underground rail line.

The current building does not affect daylight/sunlight where as it was felt the
proposed 2 storey dwelling would.

Emergency vehicles/construction traffic would be unable to enter the site due to
the narrow access to the site

There would be an impact on the surrounding roads during construction.
Residents were concerned if damage was caused to their properties during
construction.

A retaining wall was needed for the gardens adjoining the site.

Would tree roots be protected during construction?

116 - 124 Hallowell Road had a combined occupancy of 140 years and
Hillingdon should put residents first and refuse the application.

The agent made the following points:-

The previous use could be recommenced at any time.

The application was for a modest 3 bedroom family home.

Parking provision had been provided on site so there would be no impact on
surrounding roads.

The proposal was not over development as it was low scale.

Access for Emergency/refuse would be the same as currently exists.

There were a number of shared common boundaries and this would be no
different to what currently exists.

The proposed house had been designed to be north/south facing, to reduce its
impact on neighbouring occupiers.

The issue raised in relation to noise and pollution had been covered in the
report.

There was currently partial overshadowing to adjoining gardens but the proposal
would not increase this significantly.

Delivery Companies could be advised of the narrow access enabling smaller
vehicles to be used.

First response vehicles would be able to access the site.

A hydrant was to be located at the corner of the site and if a sprinkler system
was thought necessary this could also be installed.

Page 3




The Committee raised concerns in relation to the close proximity of the proposed
dwelling to the railway line and impact the foundations may have on the railway
embankment.

Officers were unable to give clarification of the distance from the railway line but
advised that there had been no objections received from London Underground Limited
subject to appropriate conditions and informatives.

In answer to a concern raised in relation to the sound insulation, officers advised that
Condition 8 required a scheme to be submitted so this was something there would be
control over. Also condition 3 could be amended to include the requirement for final
details of windows being used to be submitted.

A member asked whether a condition needed to be added on the boundary enclosure
at the rear. Officers advised that there were 3 conditions that covered the issue of
means of enclosure and felt that this was sufficient.

In answer to an issue in relation to a condition in regards to contamination officers
suggested that a condition should be added to cover this.

The recommendation for approval with condition 3 amended and an additional
condition added in relation to land contamination was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote there were 4 in favour, 3 against and 1 abstention.

Resolved - That the application be Approved, subject to the conditions set out in
the officer's report, addendum sheet circulated at the meeting Condition 3
amended to require final details of windows and an additional condition in
regards to land contamination.

61.

169 JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD 22642/APP/2014/2278 (Agenda Item 8)

Boundary wall with iron railings to front, including electronic iron gates and
pedestrian gate and involving soft landscaping (Part Retrospective).

Officers introduced the report setting out the main details of the report and the
amendments contained on the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

The Committee asked whether there were any other sites with a similar boundary
treatment and whether the wall would be acceptable without the railings.

Officers advised the Committee that the issue in relation to this application was that if
the wall was less than 1 metre in height the Council would have no control. It was only
that the wall, railings and gates were over 1 metre high that permission was required.
The proposed expanse of wall, railings and gates was in this case felt to be
incongruous and would have an impact on the street scene.

In answer to an issue raised in relation to the 2 dropped kerbs officers advised that
where a dropped kerb was no longer in use it had to be re-instated as a footpath by the
applicant.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
refusal was agreed.

Page 4




Resolved - That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officers
report.

62. | 6 PINNER ROAD, NORTHWOOD 6511/APP/2014/2437 (Agenda Item 9)
Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as a cinema room (Part
Retrospective).
Officers introduced the report setting the main issues of the application.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.
Resolved - That the application was approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report.

63. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.10 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on Democratic Services Officer 01895 250693.
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part first floor rear extension to include creation of basement
space for storage, single storey front and side extension to attached garage,
involving demolition of existing rear conservatory and front porch

LBH Ref Nos: 48611/APP/2014/2209

Drawing Nos: PL02.01.03B
PL02.01.04D
PL02.01.02D
PL01.01.02
PL02.01.06C
PL02.01.07C
PL02.01.05E
PL02.01.08

Date Plans Received:  23/06/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/07/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site comprises a large detached property on the northern side of Copse
Wood Way approximately 100m west of the junction with The Covert. The property has a
large front garden with driveway and parking area and a very large rear garden mainly laid
to lawn with mature trees and shrubs. The property has a relatively dense vegetation on
its boundaries for most of its length.

Construction work has already commenced on site and foundations are laid in part and
demolition of part of the rear of the property has been undertaken.

The wider area comprises similar large houses on large spacious plots. The designs of
the neighbouring houses vary in style, bulk, height and scale. Copse Wood Way slopes
steeply downwards towards the east from the application site. Therefore No. 38 is lower
than No. 40 and No. 42 is higher.

The site is located within the developed area and also an Area of Special Local Character
(ASLC) as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (Saved Policies).

The is a level change where by the site slopes from the front (road side) to the rear.
Additionally the site slopes downward from 42 Copse Wood Way to 38 Copse Wood Way.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development comprises a part two storey, part first floor rear extension to
include creation of basement space for storage, single storey front and side extension to
attached garage, involving demolition of existing rear conservatory and front porch.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



The single storey rear extensions measures 7.5m deep (as measured from the rearmost
set back part of the existing house), 4.2m wide and 3.2m high off ground floor level there
is a further fall of 1.4m to garden level. Their would be a roof cantilevered over the patio.

The side extension measures 3.5m long, 0.6m wide and 3.2m high (max)

The two storey rear extension measures 3m deep, 3.9m wide and 7.4m high (max). There
is a balcony and patio area in front of the two storey extension measuring 1.24m deep and
3.5m wide.

The front extension measures 4.3m deep, 9.4m wide and 7.7m high (max) this matches
the ridge of the original house and eaves level is the same.

The basement now is only intended as a storage area and does not extend below the
foundations of the house. The proposal involves the demolition of the rear conservatory
and part of the existing side extension and porch. This area is now to be a garden store,
only able to be accessed externally.

Materials are to match the existing property.

PLANNING OFFICER COMMENT

The development is partly underway (some of the trenches for footing, and in some cases
some foundations and piles have been laid). This means that the actual position of the
extensions can be seen in relation to the fence between 40 and 42 Copse Wood Way.

Observations of the footing location on site indicate the single storey rear extension would
be within 0.5m from the fence between 40 and 42 Copse Wood Way (officers estimate at
its closest extent the rear extension would be approximately 0.3m from the boundary).

Officers have evaluated Land Registry plans and consider that the applicant's Red Line
Plan is correct (the application is valid) and concurs with Land Registry documentation.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
48611/93/1795 40 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Erection of a two-storey side and rear extension and single-storey side extension

Decision Date: 19-01-1994 Approved Appeal:
48611/APP/2002/1434 40 Copse Wood Way Northwood
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION

Decision Date: 12-08-2002 Refused Appeal:
48611/APP/2005/1854 40 Copse Wood Way Northwood

ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY FRONT AND SIDE, PART SINGLE, PART TWO STOREY
REAR EXTENSIONS, INCLUDING CREATION OF BASEMENT ACCOMMODATION AND
REAR BALCONY (INVOLVING ENLARGEMENT OF EXISTING INTEGRAL GARAGE AND
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FRONT PORCH AND REAR CONSERVATORY)

Decision Date: 19-08-2005 Approved Appeal:
48611/APP/2010/901 40 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Details in compliance with condition 8 (tree protection) of planning permission ref:

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



48611/APP/2005/1854 dated 19/08/2005 (Erection of single storey front and side, part single,
part two storey rear extensions, including creation of basement accommodation and rear
balcony, involving enlargement of existing integral garage and demolition of existing front porch
and rear conservatory)

Decision Date: 14-06-2010 Approved Appeal:
48611/APP/2014/335 40 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the
original house by 8 metres, for which the maximum height would be 4 metres, and for which the
height of the eaves would be 3 metres

Decision Date: 26-03-2014 Refused Appeal:
48611/B/94/1104 40 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Erection of a single-storey conservatory; Variation of planning permission ref. 48611/93/ 1795
dated 19/01/94

Decision Date: 18-08-1994 Approved Appeal:
48611/C/94/1612 40 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Retention of existing single-storey side extension

Decision Date: 01-02-1995 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

There has been a long planning history of approvals and refusals for extensions since
1993 as detailed on the list of previous applications.

However, of particular relevance is the grant of planning permission for the erection of a
single storey front and side, part single, part two storey rear extensions including creation
of basement accommodation and rear balcony (involving enlargement of existing integral
garage and demolition of existing front porch and rear conservatory), reference
48611/APP/2005/1854, approved in 2005. This scheme is near identical to the current
scheme.

The applicant maintains that they have implemented this scheme and this is what they are
building now. They provided some evidence (invoices) to show the development was
implemented within the life of the permission. However to ensure there would be no doubt
over this they lodged the current application to ensure they are acting on a live consent.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

17 letters were sent to local residents and the Northwood Residents Association on 3 July
2014 and a site notice was posted on 10 July 2014.

The Northwood Residents' Association object to this application on the following grounds:

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



the development would unduly detract from the amenities of the occupiers of both
adjoining properties contrary to Policy BE21; the development would include the creation
of a basement - no geotechnical or hydrological surveys have been provided so it is not
possible to determine whether the development would comply with Policies OE7 and
OE8."

A representative of the Northwood Residents Association also advised that the
organisation is opposed to all development in the area.

Two further letters of objection have been received raising objections as follows:

1. The submitted architectural plans totally misrepresent the boundary between No 40 and
No 42. This gives the impression that the proposed extension is 1.5m from the boundary
whereas it will be flush with the boundary in its two storey part and the back garden single
storey extension, due to the slope in the boundary line is also at the boundary. As a site
visit will show, the footings, which have been piled and excavated already and without
regard to the lack of planning consent, come up to the boundary .

2. The architects drawings are totally incorrect with regard to the boundary (40/42) in the
southwest and northwest elevation as well as the location plan and floor plans. In short,
the drawings completely misrepresent the actual development. The situation if depicted
correctly on architectural plans would clearly be contrary to BE21 from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

3. The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement 2008, paragraph 5.4, clearly states
that "- a gap of at least 1.5m will be necessary to maintain a visual separation harmonious
with the character of the area (e.g. Copsewood and Gatehill Estate in Northwood and The
Drive in Ickenham )". The plans submitted completely flout this .

4. Both no 40 and 38 have had serious subsidence. | am aware that No 38 required a
massive underpinning and rebuilding of a large part of the house. There is also
subsidence in No 40 which has not yet been addressed and as there is a steep slope
between No 40 and 38 any development especially involving a basement would need a
competent structural engineer involved. | am aware that piling and excavations are
continuing without the latter and there in no builder in charge, but unskilled workers are
being used without professional supervision. Building Control has not been involved prior
to the excavations and piling which seems to be a DIY project.

5. The depth of the rear extension proposed also is well in excess of the current
regulations and there is no party wall agreement on either side .

6. | strongly contest any approval of such plans for the above reasons and feel there
should be an injunction imposed on further unapproved work.

7. Similar scheme refused in June 2002 as contrary to BE21, due to being overly
dominant and harmful to the amenity of neighbours.

8. Amended scheme approved in 2005 and renewed in 2010 both have expired, approval
related to personal circumstances.

9. There was a refusal of an 8m single storey rear extension in 2014.

10. Work has commenced, piling has taken place and mounds of materials are piled up.
11. Loss of Value.

12. Large extensions will exacerbate subsidence problems.

13. Extension is too large.

14. Loss of sunlight and outlook.

15. The development will cause subsidence.

16. Workmanship is poor.

17. The site is a mess.

18. What is being built does not resemble previously approved plans.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



19. Plans show the boundary in the wrong location.

In addition a petition with 31 signatures has been submitted by the occupier of No.42
raising the following objections:

1. Two storey design will lead to loss of amenity to No. 38 due to overlooking, loss of light.
No overshadowing diagrams in plans. Balcony is particularly contentious.

2. Basement is contentious due to slope in land and deep excavation.

3. Boundary treatment not 1.5 m and does not conform to requirements for ASLC.

4. Work has commenced and trenches dug.

5. Large patios planned for the garden area.

6. Lack of measurements on plans to show dimensions and distances to neighbouring
properties.

7. 45 degree rule should be applied to single storey extension.

8. Overlooking of No. 42 from single storey extension.

9. Detrimental impact on No. 38 and No.42 contrary to BE5, BE15, BE19, BE20 AND
BE21 of Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 and HDAS: Residential Extensions.

PLANNING OFFICER COMMENT: The majority of the points raised are addressed in the
planning assessment section. Officers have checked Land Registry details and there is no
information to suggest that the red line plan is incorrect. It is important to note that
boundary issues are a Civil matters that fall outside the scope of planning control.

A revised plan was received showing the altered basement arrangement. The applicant's
agent advised that the altered plan was produced because Building Control advised that
this was an increased complication in relation to foundations required to build the
basement room. The basement was therefore omitted and the depth of foundation will
only be as required to give adequate support to the ground/first floor extension. The void
below the ground floor will only be accessible from the garden and used for garden
storage.

Re-consultation on the amended plans showing the basement changed to a store was
undertaken in August 2014.

The original ground floor plan indicated that the single storey rear extension near to 42
Copse Wood Way would be set approximately 1.7m from the boundary with 42 Copse
Wood Way. Observations on site made it clear this was erroneous, and the agent was
requested to correct the drawings.

Corrected drawings were received and re-consultation on the amended plans was
undertaken (for 21 days) on 9 September.

This report was prepared for the committee on 26 September and reflects all comments
made up until that date. Any further comments receieved through to the end of the
consultation period will be reported via the addendum.

Comments made in relation to the revised plans and scheme generally are reflected
below:

- Boundaries are not shown correctly.

Planning Officer comment: Taking account of observations made on site, the revised

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



plans are considered to be accurate.
- The scheme is invalid.

Planning Officer comment: The Council's Legal and Planning Officers have checked the
red line site plan against Land Registry information and consider the correct certificates
have been served and the scheme is valid.

- The single storey rear extension is too close to the boundary with 42 Copse Wood Way
and therefore not compliant with policy BE22.

Planning Officer comment: Policy BE22 relates to 2 storey extensions. The single storey
rear extension accords with relevant HDAS guidance.

- The scheme will result in overlooking from the balcony and raised patio.

Planning Officer comment: A condition is recommended to ensure the balcony design
includes a side privacy screen. Overlooking from the raised patio has been considered in
the assessment. Given the angle of view and distance, it is considered that the scheme is
acceptable.

- The scheme will result in overshadowing.

Planning Officer comment: Analysis of overshadowing has been undertaken and it is
considered that the scheme is acceptable.

- The scheme will result in unacceptable drainage impacts.

Planning Officer comment: The Council's Flooding and Drainage specialist has
considered the scheme and raises no objection.

- The scheme will result in a loss of light to neighbours and be overly large and
overbearing.

Planning Officer comment: These issues are dealt with in the main body of the report. In
essence it is not considered that the scheme would result in any unacceptable loss of
light, or be overly intrusive/overbearing when viewed from neighbouring properties.

- No party wall act agreement was reached with neighbours.

Planning Officer comment: The concern is a Civil matter, and not a material planning
consideration. It is worth noting that officers have requested that the applicant address
this issue.

- Construction works have occurred before permission has been granted and enforcement
action should be taken to stop the works.

Planning Officer comment: At this stage it is very difficult to see how enforcement action
can be escalated given the stage that works are at. Clearly the approach to enforcement
at this site will be influenced by the outcome of the planning application.

- Quality of workmanship is poor.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Planning Officer comment: While this is not a material planning consideration, the
Council's Building Control staff have raised no concern over works at the site.

- The applicant keeps changing plans which is onerous for neighbours.

Planning Officer comment: The concern is noted, however changes to plans have not
been excessive and were made to address inaccuracies.

- Neighbours have not been consulted on the current or historical schemes.

Planning Officer comment: Checks of the notification process and comments received as
a result demonstrate that the consultation process has been correctly undertaken.

- Trees and landscaping will be adversely impacted. The present tree report is dated 2010
and cannot be relevant today as you saw from the state of the site with mounds of rubble.

Planning Officer comment: The Council's Tree officer has attended the site and
considered the proposal and raises no objection subject to conditions.

- It would not comply with the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS
Residential Extensions (2008), which makes special mention of the Copse Wood Estate.
It does not comply with Policies BE5, BE15, BE19, BE20 and BE21.

Planning Officer comment: This is covered in the main body of the report.

- No overshadowing diagram submitted by No 40. The two storey extension will have a
considerable adverse impact on the adjoining dwelling of No 38 due to the land drop of
2.3m and the fact the sun is to the Southwest of No 38 resulting in a significant loss light ,
outlook, and amenity.

Planning Officer comment: This is covered in the main body of the report.

- The plans of 2005 are no longer relevant. They are lapsed and extinct and the 2008
HDAS document has been produced since.

Planning Officer comment: Planning history is a material consideration, as is new policy
guidance documents. The assessment has properly balanced and weighted these
matters.

- Development is opposed in this area.

Planning Officer comment: The general opposition to development is noted, however this
is not consistent with the National Planning Policy Framework, which states that:

- Local planning authorities should approach decision-taking in a positive way;

- Local planning authorities should look for solutions rather than problems, and decision-
takers at every level should seek to approve applications for sustainable development
where possible.

- Local planning authorities should work proactively with applicants to secure
developments that improve the economic, social and environmental conditions of the
area.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



- In assessing and determining development proposals, local planning authorities should
apply the presumption in favour of sustainable development.

The Local Planning Authority has approached the assessment in a balanced and
appropriate way consistent with Government guidance.

- The garden store/void is likely to be turned into a basement, there should not be any
excavation whatsoever in this area due to the 2.3m drop in elevation down to No 38.

Planning Officer comment: The scheme does propose to have the garden store extending
below the foundations of the house.

- The scheme will result in subsidence.

Planning Officer comment: This matter is one dealt with under Building Regulations (not a
planning matter).

- Officers have not visited to see the site.

Planning Officer comment: Staff from the planning, planning enforcement, building control
and Tree/Green Spaces teams have attended the site on several occasions.

- Works underway on site resemble in no way the 2005 permission.

Planning Officer comment: Observations made on site indicate that the works do largely
resemble footings which would relate to the 2005 permission.

. No front elevation of the proposed scheme is shown, and the proposal will overhang
neighbouring properties.

Planning Officer comment: The front elevation is shown. Following checks on site and of
land registry information is is not considered that there would be any encroachment.

A Ward Councillor objects to the application.

Internal Consultees:

The Council's Conservation Officer was consulted on the proposal and has raised no
objection.

The Council's Flood water Management Officer has reviewed the proposal and raises no
objection.

Tree officer:
Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: This area is covered by TPO 399.

There is a mature Oak to the front of the site (street tree) and a couple of protected Oaks
to the side of the front garden (in the front garden of No. 38). These trees significantly
contribute to the arboreal/wooded character of the area and should be afforded protection
during development. The submitted tree report outlines an adequate level of tree

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



protection.

There is scope to strengthen the green screening (shown as G1 and G4 on the tree
report) between the houses and gardens of No's 38 & 40. This matter can be dealt with by

condition.

Much of the front lawn will be retained and therefore the scheme does conform with
policy in this regard, however it is not clear what materials will be used in the construction
of the proposed driveway - this should be permeable and conform to SUDS requirements.
This matter can be dealt with by condition.

Recommendations: A landscaping plan should be provided to show the strengthening of
the green screen borders (as described above) and details should be provided about the

materials to be

used in the car parking area (should be permeable).

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable subject to conditions RES9 (1,
2c, 2e) and RES10.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

Part 2 Policies:
AM14

BE5

BE13

BE15

BE18

BE19

BE20

BE21

BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

OE7

OE8

HDAS-EXT

(2012) Built Environment

New development and car parking standards.

New development within areas of special local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house and the visual amenities of the surrounding area
(including the impact on trees and the Area of Special Local Character) and in respect of
the impact on the residential amenities of the adjoining occupiers. The standard of
accommodation to be provided also needs to be considered as does the adequacy of
parking provision and private amenity space.

CHARACTER AND APPEARANCE

The proposed single storey rear extension would extend approximately 2.75m beyond the
rear of 42 Copse Wood Way, and given that this is a detached property, it is considered
that the rear projection is acceptable. It is a material consideration that a near identical
previous planning approval was judged against the same planning policies, and it was
considered that an identical sized single storey rear extension was acceptable. Concerns
have been raised by objectors to the lack of set back of the rear single storey extension
from the boundary of 42 Copse Wood Way. However the extension is single storey (policy
BE22 does not apply to single storey extensions) and is set back in accordance with
HDAS requirements.

In light of the extensions built to the rear of 42 Copse Wood Way and the slope of the
land as well as the previous decision, the depth of the extension is considered acceptable
with regard to impact upon the subject property and the wider character of the area. The
height of the extension is in compliance with paragraph 3.7 of the HDAS guidance.

The proposed two storey rear extension is a comparable extension to that approved in
2005 and the roof height matches the original house at ridge level and eaves and the
current proposal is therefore considered acceptable in light of the previous permission.

The proposed side extension involves the partial demolition of an existing structure and its
replacement with a new structure of greater depth. This is considered to be a small
addition and not harmful to the character of the property or the wider area and is in
compliance with guidance in Chapter 4 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions guidance.

The front extension involves the removal of the porch and is considered to provide a
balanced appearance to the front elevation which would be subordinate to the main
house. It would comply with guidance in chapter 8 of the HDAS guidance.

The small 'garden store'/basement area again is comparable to the previously approved
scheme and is not considered harmful to the character of the property or the area.

The proposed first floor rear extension comprises a small extension to the central part of
the property and creates a central gable section which is considered to be in keeping with
the property and therefore complies with guidance in chapter 6 of HDAS: Residential
Extensions. Likewise the proposed first floor terrace areas are considered to be not
harmful to the character and appearance of the property.

Therefore, when considering the proposal as a whole, the proposed extensions and

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



alterations would not detract from the visual amenities of the surrounding area and would
not be harmful to the character and appearance of the property. The proposal would be in
compliance with Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

IMPACT ON AMENITIES OF NEIGHBOURS

The proposed two storey rear extension would project by approximately 1m beyond the
rear depth of No.42. It is considered that such a depth would not result in an overdominant
and intrusive form of development and would not breach the 45 degree line from the
nearest habitable room window of the adjoining properties. The proposed increase in
overshadowing during the morning hours is considered to be minimal and likely to be
contained within the rear garden of No.42. No new windows are proposed facing No.42
and this can be secured by a planning condition.

Whilst the single storey extension extends close to the neighbouring site at 42 Copse
Wood Way, given the height of the extension (compliant with guidance) and the slope in
the land, it is not considered that the proposed extension would be harmful to the amenity
of the adjoining occupiers.

It is important to note that at 42 Copse Wood Way there was an approval issued in 2006
for various extensions (4130/APP/2005/3373). At that stage there was already permission
for extensions to No 40 Copse Wood Way and the plans associated with the various
extensions to 42 Copse Wood Way (ref: 4130/APP/2005/3373) recognise and show the
extent of the approved neighbouring development at 40 Copse Wood Way.

Bearing in mind that it is a single storey extension element which would be closest to the
boundary with 42 Copse Wood Way, and that its height conforms with relevant guidance,
and that the adjoining property at 42 Copse Wood Way has also been extended to the
rear, it is not considered that proposed scheme would have an unacceptable impact upon
the amenity of the adjoining occupiers that could be sustained as a reason of refusal.

It should be noted that the Council's 45 degree rule relates to two storey extensions. In
relation to the single storey extension there is no requirement to consider a 45 degree line
from the nearest habitable room. The front and side extensions are considered to have
little impact upon the occupiers of No.42. Furthermore, the 2005 permission considered
the impact on amenity under the same planning policies and it was considered
acceptable.

The proposed 2 storey extension would extend beyond the rear of No.38. However, it
would be set well back from the side of this dwelling and the single storey extension is set
a further distance away. It is therefore considered that the separation distance is sufficient
to avoid any harmful impact upon the amenity of the adjoining occupiers. It is proposed
that should permission be granted conditions be imposed to secure obscure glazing on
first floor side windows and to retain the existing boundary treatment.

Vertical Sky Component:

To understand impacts on daylight, the Council utilised the criteria set out in the Building
Research Establishment (BRE) guidelines and Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions. In
this case, there would be not structures proposed in front of facing main living room
windows and as such no impact in terms of the vertical sky component.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Over Shadowing:

In terms of overshadowing, the BRE standards require that assessment focus on the
windows to main living rooms, in circumstances where the windows face within 90
degrees of due south. The proposal does not have an impact on windows to main living
areas which face within 90 degrees of due south. The proposal accords with BRE
standards.

However, given the intense concern raised by nearby occupiers in relation to
overshadowing, the Council prepared shadow diagrams to check impacts. The shadow
analysis confirms that 42 Copse Wood Way would not be impacted. This is simply
because of the orientation of the sites in relation to one another and in relation to due
South.

In relation to 38 Copse Wood Way, it is important to reiterate that the facade facing the
road would have facing windows within 90 degress of due South. However these windows
would be unaffected by the proposal.

The rear elevation includes windows to a conservatory and main living areas, however
these windows do not face within 90 degrees of due south (they face north west). The
reason that the BRE do not require windows which face in northerly direction to be
assessed, is that northerly facing windows get little direct sunlight. This is evident when
the shadow analysis was undertaken. For much of the day the dwelling at 38 Copse Wood
Way casts a shadow over the rear windows. The proposed development may lead to
some additional overshadowing during the afternoon, however, this increase is not
considered significant, or to contravene BRE guidelines.

Garden Store:

The proposed garden store and ground level balcony due to their position are considered
not to be harmful to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers at No.38. Furthermore, the
2005 permission considered the impact on amenity under the same planning policies and
it was considered acceptable. Therefore, it is not considered that the proposed scheme
will have an unacceptable impact upon the amenity of the adjoining occupiers that could
sustain a reason of refusal.

As such, the application proposal would be in compliance with Policies BE19, BE20 and
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012) and
Section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Extensions, as well as the London Plan (2011) Policy 7.6.

OTHER MATTERS

The windows and doors in the proposed development are considered to provide adequate
light and outlook for the future occupiers of the enlarged house. Therefore, the proposed
scheme complies with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies
(November 2012).

Over 500 sgm of private amenity space would be retained, which is considered to be
adequate for the enlarged property and would be in compliance with paragraph 3.13 of the
HDAS: Residential Extensions and Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - Save
Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



The application has been accompanied by a Tree Report which has been assessed by the
Council's Tree Officer. The report is the same as submitted on the previous approval
which was considered acceptable and given the comparable scheme it is considered that
the proposed development would not be harmful from a tree or landscape point of view. It
therefore complies with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies.

The Council's Sustainable Drainage & Flooding Officer has also reviewed the scheme and
raised no objections to the proposals.

There is parking to the front of the building for at least 3 cars which is considered
acceptable for the enlarged property. Therefore, the proposed development complies with
Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012).

CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, the application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers PL02.01.03B,
PL02.01.04D, PL02.01.02D, PL01.01.02, PL02.01.06C, PL02.01.07C, PL02.01.05E and
PL02.01.08.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 38 or
42 Copse Wood Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows facing 38 Copse Wood Way shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal
finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES8 Tree Protection

No further site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 NONSC Screen
Within 1 month of the date of this permission details of a privacy screen to be erected at

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



the northwestern end of the ground floor balcony (lablelled as 15 on plan PL02.01.05E)
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details, and the
privacy screen retained for the life of the development.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES9 Landscaping

Within 1 month of the date of this consent a landscape scheme shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping (in particular along boundaries with adjoining properties).
1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.e Hard Surfacing Materials (to include pervious paving of the driveway/parking areas)

3. Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying,
another tree, hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the
same place would leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the
planting should be in a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage
is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of
damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock,
Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

A 1.8 metre high close boarded fence or imperforate wall shall be maintained on the
boundary with 38 and 42 Copse Wood Way for the full length of the development hereby
approved and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

Reason
To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining occupiers and comply with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012)

1 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No further development approved by this permission shall be undertaken until a scheme
for the provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to
additional surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation
measures

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working

hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to

adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Woodland

EIm House

Heights

El Sub Sta

o
©
N

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

40 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
48611/APP/2014/2209 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 27 | October 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 106 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey front
extension, first floor front extension including new dormer to front and raising
of roof to allow conversion of roof space to include 2 rear dormers, 2 front
rooflights and 3 side rooflights involving alterations to all elevations and
demolition of conservatory and side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8287/APP/2014/1934

Drawing Nos: 55/P/4 REV B
55/P/4 REV B
55/P/5
55/P/1
55/P/3
55/P/2

Date Plans Received: = 05/06/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/06/0014
Date Application Valid: 10/06/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site comprises a large detached four bedroom property on the south side
of Copse Wood Way just beyond the junction with Nicholas Way. The wider area
comprises similar large houses on large spacious plots. The designs of the neighbouring
houses vary in style, bulk, height and scale. Copse Wood Way slopes gently downwards
to towards the east from the application site.

No. 106 Copse Wood Way features an integral double garage, front gable and projecting
roof with dormer window and a landscaped front garden with an in-out driveway. The rear
elevation contains five dormer windows and a conservatory addition. The large rear
garden is mainly laid to lawn with some mature trees and shrubs along its boundaries. To
the rear is Copse Wood.

The site is located within the Developed Area of the Borough and also forms part of the
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character (ASLC) as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal, which would involve alterations to all of the existing elevations, including
removal of the existing chimney, rear dormers and demolition of the conservatory and side
extension comprise the following:

1. A part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension to form the enlarged dining
room, family room and breakfast/kitchen (g/floor) and new bedroom (f/floor). The
proposed part two storey part of the rear extension would measure 4m deep by 5.7m wide

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



and 8.2m high. The two separate single storey elements at opposite ends would measure
2m and 5.3m deep, 5.1m and 4.9m wide respectively and 3.4m high.

2. A single storey front extension to the garage and porch that would measure between
1.5 and 1.8m deep by 10.8m in overall width and finished under the existing sloped roof.

3. A first floor front extension to create the new glazed landing and raising the height of
the existing main roof by 0.87 metre to allow conversion of roof space to include two rear
dormers (1.7m high x 2.1m wide) together with rooflights in the side and front elevation.
The first floor extension would measure 2.2m deep, 8.4m high and 5.8m wide.

4. A part two storey part single storey (west) side and front extension, the first floor part of
which would measure 8.05m deep and 1.5m wide; and the single storey part forming the
dining room, 1.5m deep x 4.95m wide.

The new floor layout created would provide a drawing room, new entrance hall and
staircase, dining room, family room, kitchen/breakfast room and utility room at ground
floor; a master bedroom and three other en-suite bedrooms plus front glazed landing at
first floor and two bedrooms (thus six in total) and a bathroom within the roof.

The external materials to be used would comprise of brick (ground floor) to match the
existing, render and tile hanging at first floor, plain concrete roof tiles (as existing) and
white upvc windows and doors to replace the existing timber painted ones.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
8287/B/91/0503 106 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Erection of a two-storey side and rear extension and front porch

Decision Date: 12-11-1991 Approved Appeal:
8287/E/92/0423 106 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Erection of a rear conservatory
Decision Date: 03-04-1992 Approved Appeal:
8287/F/98/1692 106 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Construction of a subterranean extension to provide a recreation room, study and sanitary
accommodation
Decision Date: 02-03-1999 Approved Appeal:
8287/TRE/2013/145 106 Copse Wood Way Northwood

To fell one Hornbeam (south-eastern most stem), and to carry out tree surgery, inlcuding a
reduction of the lateral branches on the north-western side of the crown by 1-2m only, to one
Oak, in Area A1 on TPO 397

Decision Date: 05-11-2013 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning permission was granted for a porch (1991), a conservatory (1992) and a two
storey side/rear extension (1992). A subsequent permission granted for a basement
recreation room and study in 1999 was not built.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

5 neighbouring occupiers were consulted on 12.6.2014 and a site notice was displayed
from 23.6.2014. There has been one response and one further representation received
with the following comments (summarised):

Impact on surrounding area/street scene:

- porch and garage extensions extend beyond the existing building line (which is approx
1m beyond the original building line);

- front building line compromised/brought forward.

Scale/design:

- height of the extension exceeds the height of the existing building;

- second floor extension proposed shows dormer windows with flat roofs;

- rear extension (4m) from the existing rear of the building, which is already extended
approx 4m from the original building.

Impact on neighbouring amenities:
- overlooking (of No. 104) from new side windows.

In addition a petition of 25 signatures (dated 15.7.2014) has been received from the
occupier of No. 102 Copse Wood Way objecting to the proposals on the following
grounds:

- fails to harmonise with neighbouring properties due to increase in height and forward
extension (Policy BE13);

- out of scale with the neighbouring properties/fails to respect the symmetry of the original
buildings and changes character of area (Policies BE5, BE19);

- increased height adjacent to properties would reduce daylight/sunlight (Policy BE20);
and

- bulk of extension and proximity to neighbouring properties changes character of Copse
Wood Way/affects privacy (Policies BE21, BE24, OE21).

Northwood Residents Association - objection on the following grounds:

- would not harmonise with the design features and architectural style predominant in the
area (Policy BE5);

- appearance would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene (Policy BE13)

- would not complement or improve the amenity and character of the area (Policy BE19).

Urban Design/Conservation Officer - no objection, considers design to be compatible with
the Copse Wood Estate and 800mm distance of two storey wall to boundary (with No.
104) acceptable.

Trees/Landscape Officer - considers acceptable subject to conditions (RES8 and 10).
Makes the following comments (summarised):

- The site is covered by a Tree Preservaton Order No. 397 and there are several
protected trees within and around the site that will require protection. The following details
are required - tree survey; tree constraints plan; existing and proposed levels; an
arboicultural method statement to show how incursion into Root protection areas (RA's) is
addressed; and details of how tree protection measures are assessed and supervised

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



during construction.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hilingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the application proposal on the
character and appearance of the original house, visual amenities of the surrounding area
and on residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining properties. The amenities of the
future occupiers, the parking provision and private amenity space plus landscaping are all
taken into account.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November
2012)requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment
including providing high quality urban design.

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012) contains policies that seek to safeguard the appearance, character and amenities
of the local street scene and surrounding area.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Policy BE13 states that development must harmonise with the existing street scene and
Policy BE19 that it should complement the amenity and character of the residential area in
which it is situated.

The site is located within the Copsewood Estate and within such areas, Policy BE5
requires that new development should harmonise with the materials, design features, style
and building heights predominant in the area. Extensions should respect the symmetry of
the original buildings.

In addition, Policy BE22 sets out that extensions of two or more storeys in the Copse
Wood Estate should be set back a minimum of 1.5 metres from the side boundary of the
property for the full height of the building.

To the front of the property an extension at first floor level to the central portion is
proposed. This creates a new gabled addition which matches in height and pitch the
existing front gable. The proposal to marginally widen the application property at one end
and bring forward the front elevation, but in so doing replicating the existing gable front
feature, dormer window and hipped roof angles, when combined with a small raise in the
overall roof height, would not appear as an unduly dominant feature in the street.

Furthermore, whilst the existing east flank is within one metre of the boundary with No.
104, the first floor of the extended property on the opposite flank, by infilling half way
would retain a gap of 1.6 metres inside the side boundary with No. 104 Copse Wood Way.
This should not result in a development of cramped appearance and as such the
proposals are in accordance with Policy BE22.

In respect of the wider local impact, the Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer
has confirmed that the proposed additions, including those most visible to the front would
be an acceptable change in the appearance of the application property and in the context
of the whole estate generally. As such this aspect of the scheme is not considered likely to
be harmful to the character and appearance of the property and the wider street scene
apparent within the Area of Special Local Character.

In conclusion, it is considered that the proposal should not harm the visual amenity or alter
the general character of the surrounding residential area. In this regard therefore, the
proposal would comply with the objectives of Local Plan Policies BE5, BE13 and BE19.

Local Plan Policy BE15 considers whether the proposal would harmonise with the scale,
form, composition and proportions of the original building. The Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions (December 2008) contains guidance on
the design, form and scale of proposed extensions including dimensions.

The primary aim of HDAS is that they should appear subordinate to the original dwelling.
Two storey and first floor rear extensions should not exceed 4.0 metres in depth and have
matching roof lines and form but appear subordinate to the original with a set down of 0.5
metre. Two storey side extensions may be set flush with the front of the dwelling and have
a width of no more than two-thirds of the original house. In the Copse Wood Estate, these
should however be set in by a minimum of 1.5 metres from the side boundary of the
property for their full height. First floor front extensions should not extend across the entire
frontage.

Similarly, single storey extensions to detached properties should not normally exceed 4.0

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



metres in depth with the overall roof height and form should match that of the existing
building. The height of any single storey extensions should not exceed 3.4 metres with a
sloped roof whilst those to the side should be no more than two-thirds the width of the
original house.

The proposal would achieve most of the aims sought by the criteria set down in HDAS
criteria, although the raised roof height would not appear subordinate in this regard and
the family, breakfast room/kitchen extension would exceed the maximum depth normally
permitted. On the other hand, the proposed two storey rear extension would create a
central gable section which would be more in keeping with the existing front elevation.

The property occupies a generous plot size (35m x 18m) and the Council's Urban
Design/Conservation Officer has commented that the proposed additions, when
considered together as alterations of the existing building would be an acceptable change
in the appearance of the application property in the context of its surroundings.

In conclusion therefore, the scale and proportion of the proposed extensions and
alterations would not detract significantly from the visual amenities of the surrounding
area or be harmful to the character and appearance of the existing dwelling to the extent
that the application could be refused. In this regard the proposal would be in compliance
with Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Local Plan.

The amenities of adjoining occupiers are sought to be safeguarded by Local Plan Policies
BE20 (in terms of daylight/sunlight), BE21 (outlook) and BE24 (privacy). HDAS sets out
the criteria by which such impacts are assessed including the minimum horizontal and
vertical angles of daylight to be maintained between the properties and general bulk due
to size, height and proximity to boundary.

The separation distance across the planted boundary between No. 104 and 106, and the
alignment of the application property with No. 108 which is closer, would ensure that the
relationship between the proposed side and rear extensions and the nearest habitable
room windows of these properties would be acceptable and that these occupiers would
continue to have an adequate quality of daylight. In particular, there are no primary
window openings within the side wall of No. 104 whilst an angle of 45 degrees taken from
the ground floor window of No. 108 would not be exceeded by a 45 degree horizontal
angle.

The shallow depth of the proposed additions to the front would have a negligible effect on
the outlook of the neighbouring dwellings. The increase in the rearward two storey bulk of
the dwelling would be set well inside the property boundaries and flanked by two single
storey wing additions although it would be visible it would not be overly dominant or have
a serious impact on the outlook from adjacent properties.

The impact on neighbour amenities is thus considered to be acceptable and and the
proposal therefore accords with the relevant Local Plan policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 in
these respects.

The amenities of future occupants are also considered under Local Plan Policies BE23
(amenity space)and BE38 (landscaping).

In excess 550 square metres of private amenity space would be retained and which is
considered to be more than adequate for the enlarged six bedroom property and would

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



comply with HDAS and Policy BE23 of the Local Plan.

The existing trees on the boundary and within the site are protected and details of their
protection have been indicated. The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has raised no
objection to the proposal but nonetheless recommends that additional information be
provided in order to ensure that the building works do not threaten or damage these
landscape features by means of a condition on any approval. Accordingly, the proposals
would comply with Policy BE38 of the Local Plan which seeks to retain such natural
features during the development.

There is no change proposed to the front of the property in respect of parking provision,
which would include the double garage and can accommodate several other vehicles
within the driveway as necessary. Therefore, the proposed development complies with
Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

For the reasons stated above, the application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 55/P/3, 55/P/4B and
55/P/5.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 HOS5 No additional windows or doors
Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing Nos.
104 or 108 Copse Wood Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing
The bedroom rooflight(s) and en-suite bathroom window(s) facing Nos. 104 and 108
Copse Wood Way shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-

opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 RES10 Tree to be retained
Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying,
another tree, hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the
same place would leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the
planting should be in a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage
is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of
damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock,
Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP,
Saved Policies, September 2007)

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Daniel Murkin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

106 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
8287/APP/2014/1934 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 41 | October 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address JOEL STREET FARM JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Demolition of the existing Dutch barn and erection of a replacement building
to be used as a Class D1 (nursery), demolition of existing detached stables,
alterations to existing buildings and associated parking and landscaping
(resubmission).

LBH Ref Nos: 8856/APP/2013/3802

Drawing Nos: Ecological Appraisal
Framework Travel Plan
Agent's letter dated 16/9/14
Planning Report, incorporating Design and Access Statement
1:1250 Location Plan
JSF/003/4 Rev. C
Agent's covering email dated 24/1/14
JSF/003/9 Rev. D
Agent's covering email dated 28/4/14
JSF/003/11
JSF/003/8 Rev. E
JSF/003/10 Rev. E
Transport Statement (Amended)
JSF/003/6 Rev.
JSF/003/1 Rev.
JSF/003/3 Rev.
JSF/003/2 Rev.
JSF/003/5 Rev.
JSF/003/7 Rev.
Agent's email dated 20/1/14
Certificate of Serving Notice on Joel Street Farm

m>»2>2>»wmm

Date Plans Received:  20/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/01/2014
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2013 20/12/2013
28/04/2014
16/09/2014
20/01/2014

DEFERRED ON 27th September 2014 FOR SITE VISIT .

The application was deferred from the North Planning Committee on the 27th August 2014 in
order to enable a Members Site Visit. A site visit has been arranged and will have been
undertaken prior to the meeting the of the North Planning Committee on the 7th October 2014.

Revised existing plans have been received, which more accurately show and describe the
existing uses on site. Revised Proposed Plans have also been received, which show the rear
door to Polar Graphics that exits onto the nursery grounds to be used as a fire exit door at the
request of the Highway Engineer.

The agent's covering letter dated 16/9/14 also advises that the proposed nursery would
operate the following sessions,, which are the same as the Haydon Hall Nursery site which
was surveyed for the submitted Transport Statement:-

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



Proposed Session Times:
Breakfast Club: From 08:30 until lessons start

18 Months to 3 yr olds:

Morning Session 09:30 - 12:15

Afternoon Session 12:45 - 14:45

3 to 5 yr olds:

Morning Session 09:15 - 12:30

Afternoon Session 13:00 - 15:00

After School Club: From end of class until 17:30

The agent states that:-

'It is expected that arrival times in the morning will be spread between 08.30am and the
start of the morning sessions. Similarly, pick up times will be spread between the end of
the afternoon session and the end of the after school club.'

A Framework Travel Plan has also been submitted.

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission to replace a dilapidated Dutch barn which comprises
part of a range of locally listed former farm buildings within the Green Belt with a single
storey building to provide a Class D1 children's nursery. This scheme is a resubmission
of a previous scheme which was refused permission on 10/8/12 (App. No.
8856/APP/2012/767.

The scheme is considered to be acceptable in terms of Green Belt policy and its
openness. The proposals have also formed the subject of various discussion with officers
which have resulted in revisions being made to the scheme is now supported by the
Council's Conservation/Urban Design Officer.

The scheme would not result in the loss of residential amenity to surrounding occupiers
and the Council's Highway Enginner advises that the proposed parking and access
arrangements are acceptable.

The scheme is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Highways: A S278/S38 Agreement will need to be secured for the widening of
the northern access and a Travel Plan (including staggered drop-offs and car park
management).

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 31st September 2014, or
any other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head
of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following
reason:

'The applicant has failed to ensure that the necessary highway works would be
undertaken to an appropriate standard and the scheme makes an appropriate
commitment to reduce reliance on the private car through use of a Travel Plan. The
scheme therefore conflicts with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers JSF/003/9 Rev. D
received 24/1/14 and JSF/003/6 Rev. E, JSF/003/7 Rev. E, JSF/003/8 Rev. E,
JSF/003/10 Rev. E and JSF/003/11 received 28/4/14 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, to
include metal rainwater goods and guttering, painted timber windows, external doors and
conservation type roof lights, vents and flues have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed
in accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 NONSC Construction Methodology Plan

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a construction methodology plan to include
details to that would safeguard the side boundary wall adjacent to the rear garden of No.
151 Joel Street, to include appropriate mitigation measures in the evemt of accidental
damage to the wall shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The demolition and construction works shall be carried out in strict accordance
with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that locally listed buildings and walls are safeguarded on site, in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Cycle Storage, to include covered and secure provision for 5 bicycles

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments (which shall not be pallisade fencing)
2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011).

6 COM22 Operating Hours

The premises shall not be used except between:-
07:30 and 18:30, Mondays - Fridays

09:00 and 16:00, Saturdays

and at no time on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Restriction of Pupil Numbers

The nursery hereby permitted shall be limited to a maximum of 45 children at any one
time.

REASON

In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES24 Secured by Design

The building shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

9 NONSC Scheme of Ecological Enhancement

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until a scheme of ecological
enhancement of the site, based upon the recommendations of the submitted Ecological
Appraisal have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details and thereafter
the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development enhances opportunities for wildlife as set out in the
Ecological Appraisal in accrodanced with Policy 7.19 of the London Plan (July 2011).

10 CcOoM28 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 NONSC Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pol lution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is control led to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 6.5

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(

2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities
R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008
3 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

9

As regards Condition 5, point 2.c, the applicant is advised that the external material
details already submitted are not considered to be acceptable and alternatives should be
sought to discharge the condition. You are also strongly advised to use a landscape
architect in order to discharge this condition.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The 0.21ha rectangular application site comprises former Victorian farm buildings located
on the eastern side of Joel Street, some 71m to the north of its junction with Middleton
Drive.

The main range of former two storey farm buildings are 'L'-shaped, with the gable end of
the main wing abutting the road frontage and its spine sited perpendicular to the road,
before returning towards its southern boundary, which creates two separate farmyard
areas with separate accesses onto Joel Street. A single storey wing set back from the
frontage is sited on its northern elevation and a Dutch barn with a corrugated iron barrel
vaulted roof has been added at the rear, running along the boundary with the adjacent
former farmhouse, although the building is rather dilapidated now. A small detached

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



modern flat roof stable building has also been added on the northern side of the main
building, with a small paddock area immediately adjacent to the northern site boundary.
The former farm buildings have been converted into a number of uses including a
veterinary clinic, cattery and Class B2 offices. The former farmyards are used to provide
informal parking, for up to 22 cars.

The application site is bounded to the north by open agricultural fields, to the east by open
somewhat dilapidated barns, beyond which the open fields wrap around the site to the
east and south/east, immediately to the south by the original farmhouse (No. 151 Joel
Street) and more modern residential properties beyond and to the west on the opposite
side of Joel Street by residential development fronting Joel Street behind which is Haydon
School and its playing fields.

The farm buildings, together with the adjoining Joel Street Farmhouse are locally listed
and with the adjacent open fields, form part of the Metropolitan Green Belt. The site has a
PTAL score of 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves the demolition of the existing attached Dutch barn at the rear of the
site and erection of a replacement 'T'-shaped attached building to be used as a Class D1
(nursery), demolition of existing detached stables, alterations to existing buildings and
associated parking and landscaping.

Since a similar development proposal was refused permission on 10/8/12 (App. No.
8856/APP/2012/767 refers), a revised scheme has formed the subject of a pre-application
enquiry resulting in the submission of the current proposal which has undergone various
revisions following officer advice.

The proposed 'T'-shaped nursery building would occupy a similar footprint adjoining the
side boundary with the former Joel Street Farmhouse (No. 151 Joel Street) to that of the
to be demolished Dutch barn. The main building would be 15.6m long and 10.3m wide,
with a gable roof with a ridge height of 4.3m. The side wing would be 12.9m long and
6.9m wide with a gable roof with a ridge height of 3.7m. Both elements of the building
would have an eaves height of 2.5m, matching that of the existing Dutch barn and
incorporate a total of 8 rooflights. The scheme has been revised and the main building
would now be set back 500mm from the boundary with No. 151 Joel Street to enable the
existing boundary wall to be retained. A nursery playground would be provided at the side
of the nursery wing along the rear boundary of the site.

The existing stables on the northern side of the site, together with part of the length of a
farmyard wall would be demolished to make way for the new site layout. A total of 28 car
parking spaces would be provided on site, 13 spaces serving the nursery, 14 spaces split
between the existing veterinary practice, cattery and B1 uses on site, with the remaining
space serving the adjoining former Joel Street Farmhouse. The spaces would mainly be
within the existing concreted former farmyards and the proposal would essentially
formalise existing informal arrangements. The only exception to this would be the spaces
provided between the northern access and the paddock area which would utilise the
footprint currently occupied by the stables building and involve the loss of the 2m wide
southernmost strip from the paddock area. 18 of the 28 spaces would be provided within
the northern part of the site, of which 13 would serve the proposed nursery to include the
10 spaces provided adjacent to the paddock area and 3 spaces, including 2 disabled
spaces towards the rear of the site within an existing gravelled overflow car parking area.
The rest of the proposed parking spaces would essentially remain as existing, with the 5

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



remaining spaces in the northern former farmyard located against the main former farm
building being visitor spaces for the veterinary use. The car parking within the southern
former farmyard would be formalised to provide a total of 10 car parking spaces, one of
which sited adjacent to the pedestrian access to the former farmhouse would be for the
adjoining residential occupier, replicating the existing arrangement, with 3 spaces serving
the graphics office, 2 spaces the cattery and the remaining 4 spaces for veterinary staff.

A bicycle stand for 4 bicycles is proposed at the rear of the single storey projecting wing
from the main building and walkways across the courtyards would be marked by
contrasting surface treatment.

The existing brick wall along the Joel Street frontage of the site would be partly
demolished and partly extended to accommodate the re-positioned (some 1.1m to the
north) and slightly widened (to 4.8m) entrance into the northern former farmyard to allow
two-way movement. The wall would help to screen a bin store which would be sited
behind the wall, immediately adjacent to the north of the northern access. A 2m high brick
wall would be provided along the rear boundary of the site to enclose the nursery
playground and a post and rail fencing with hedgerow planting would be provided along
the northern side boundary.

The nursery would have a maximum roll of 45 children and would employ 10 members of
staff. Opening hours would be from 8:00am - 6:00pm Monday to Friday, 9:00am - 4:00pm
Saturday and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

The application is supported by the following documents:-
Planning Report, incorporating Design and Access Statement:

This provides an introduction and a brief summary. The site and its planning history is
described and relevant planning policy is assessed. The proposed development, together
with those factors that have influenced the design of the scheme are described and the
details of previous discussions with officers and the advice given is listed. The proposals
are then assessed against planning policy and the report concludes by stating that the
proposal is acceptable in principle in this Green Belt location, and that its design and
layout, together with access, parking and landscaping impacts comply with relevant policy.

Transport Statement:

This provides an introduction to the study and describes the site and the proposed
development. Existing parking arrangements are described and a comparative site,
Haydon Hall within the grounds of Eastcote Cricket Club is assessed. The report
concludes that 13 spaces would be adequate to accommodate both staff and visitors
associated with the nursery and any isolated peaks could easily be accommodated within
the site without restricting access.

Ecological Appraisal:

This presents the results of an Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey, including a site survey
and a concurrent Bat Scoping Survey undertaken on the 16th September 2013. The
report advises that the only habitats to be lost due to the redevelopment of the site are a
small section of species-poor improved grassland forming the easternmost section of the
paddocks along the northern site boundary and the stable block and Dutch barn. These

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



habitats are exteremely poor in ecological terms and the buildings proposed for demolition
have negligible potential to support roosting bats. The report concludes by recommending
limited mitigation works and of possible ecological enhancements for the site such as a
native hedgerow along the northern boundary and the use of bird and bat boxes/ bat
bricks.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

There have been various applications submitted for the change of use and
extension/alteration of this group of former farm buildings over the years.

The most recent and relevant application to the current scheme is an application for a
similar proposal which was refused on 10/8/12 (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767) to change
the use of the stables to a cattery (Sui Generis), involving the removal of existing roof,
raising of existing walls and installation of new roof; a two storey extension to the rear of
the existing building to be used as a nursery (Use Class D1), involving demolition of the
existing barn and part change of use from cattery (Sui Generis), single storey side
extension to existing building involving part demolition of cattle yard and covered area,
alterations to parking, and installation of vehicular crossover to front. The reasons for
refusal were due to:-

1. the transportation and parking impacts of the development were not considered to have
been accurately assessed,;

2. the parking facility, particularly adjacent to the cattery was not considered to be
appropriate to enable safe and efficient public access to the site;

3. the proposal, particularly the replacement barn, due to its excessive height and bulk
would not be subservient to the main building and together with the excessive amount of
hardstanding would have resulted in overdevelopment of the site, detrimental to the area
and locally listed building;

4. the proposal, by virtue of the excessive height and bulk of the proposed replacement
barn and the excessive site coverage of hard surfaces (including a prominent waste
storage area) would result in inappropriate development which compromised the
openness of the Green Belt whereas no very special circumstances had been
demonstrated and

5. it had not been demonstrated that the landscape mitigation measures for the
replacement of the existing paddocks with hardstanding were either deliverable or
sustainable, and therefore would be detrimental to the openness of the Green Belt.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

)
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011
LPP 5.7 (2011
LPP 5.12 (2011
LPP 5.13 (2011
LPP 5.15 (2011

Sustainable design and construction
Renewable energy

Flood risk management

Sustainable drainage

Water use and supplies

~— — e v e ' ' ' ' S S

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
oL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

12 neighbouring properties have been consulted on this application, a site notice has been
displayed on site on 14/1/14. 3 individual responses have been received, together with a petition
with 35 signatories objecting to the proposals.

The petition states:-

"We the undersigned wish to object to the planning application on the grounds of environmental
issues."

The individuals' responses raise the following points:-

(i) As with previous application we do not agree to the demolition of the existing party wall, which
forms part of the original walled garden of the farmhouse which is locally listed.

(ii) Object to more traffic on Joel Street which is already very busy and it can take a while to exit our
driveway. With nursery, parking may take place outside my house and block the driveway when
nursery parking becomes full, causing more congestion and take even longer to get out in the

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



mornings,
(iii) The noise levels outside would also be increased and as we live opposite this could affect us.

A ward councillor has also requested that this appplication be considered at committee.

NORTHWOOD HILLS RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION:
Our comments refer mainly to the impact of the proposals on the immediate neighbourhood.
(References/quotations refer to the Design & Access Statement.)

On-site parking:

Current parking provision for the site is as follows:
Vets staff - 8

Vets customers - 6

Polar Graphics - 3

Cattery - 2

151 Joel Street - 1

Proposed parking provision:

Vets staff & customers combined - 9
Polar Graphics - 3

Cattery - 2

151 Joel Street - 1

Nursery staff & customers - 13

With a proposed nursery staff of 10, this leaves 3 parking places for the 45 parents bringing and
collecting children. No provision has been made for any auxiliary workers or visitors (eg.
prospective parents).

All of this, especially the loss of parking spaces for the staff and customers of the vets, will
inevitably entail on-street parking at busy times, which does not at present happen.

There is also currently one office space advertised as unlet. There seems no provision for parking
for this.

It should also be noted that 4 of the additional parking places are on an area that is marked as
currently being a "gravelled overflow car park". This is, in fact, a grassed area similar to the two
paddocks adjacent, although a small amount of gravel has been spread at the far end where the
ground is lowest and muddy. This area should be retained as a green space in the same way as
the two adjacent paddocks. (This can be seen in the photographs on page 4, where the area in
question is clearly seen as grassed (photograph bottom left) while additional car parking is on the
hard surfaced area which is proposed to become the nursery and associated walkway (photograph
top right).

Traffic:

It was emphasised in the application that the proposed site is well served by public transport, being
a short distance from Northwood Hills Metropolitan Line Station, and having a 282 bus stop outside.
In practice, parents taking children to nursery school so rarely use public transport that this element
must surely be discounted. The vast majority, if not all, will use car.

"It is predicted that drop off and pick up time will be the busiest time of the day." That is, around
8.00 in the morning and between 5.00 & 6.00 in the evening for weekdays; 9.00 and 4.00 on
Saturday.

This anticipates that at those times, 45 parents will be bringing their children onto the site, parking

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



while they see the children safely into the building, or collect them - which always takes a little
longer - then depart.

The vets opening hours are: weekdays 8.30 - 7.00 (actual surgery times being: 9.00-11.30, 3.00-
4.00, 5.00-7.00) and Saturday 9.00 - 12.00

Additionally, during term time weekdays, Haydon and Northwood Schools have the bulk of their
pupils and staff arriving between 8.00 - 9.00 and leaving 3.00 - 4.00

As Joel Street is a busy road at all times, and extremely busy during exactly those hours when it
has been admitted that the proposed nursery will be at its busiest, why has no traffic survey been
included in the proposal? Perhaps one should be done, in order to fully understand the impact of
the extra traffic movement from 10 staff and 45 parents twice a day.

No mention has been made of any delivery vehicles, eg for food and other necessary supplies.

Other considerations:

The open barn to the rear of the site, which abuts directly on to the proposed play area, is used for
the storage of hay for a neighbouring stables, which rent the adjacent fields. It has been the scene
of two major fires in the past few years, in 2006 and 2013.

Para.7.1.9: The proposals "would provide employment in the area." This presumes the unlikely
scenario of a pool of qualified, but unemployed nursery staff living in the local area; although there
would presumably be cleaning, catering and other ancillary staff - unspecified in the application -
which may come from the local area.

The nursery would also bring "social benefits to the local community in compliance with the NPPF
and Local Plan Policy E2." As there are already several nursery schools in the immediate area,
with another in Joel Street due to open before this proposal, perhaps evidence should have been
provided of the likely need for nursery provision in Northwood Hills?

There is no indication of the proposed internal layout of the nursery, with regard to classroom
space, office space, toilets, cooking, storage, etc. Presumably, this would need to be provided in
detail in order to satisfy planning and health & safety regulations.

Conclusions:

Although it is recognised that the applicant has sought to address many of the criticisms made of
the previous application, this is still an over-development of a comparatively small site and little
thought or research have been taken over the impact on the immediate neighbourhood, especially
regarding traffic. We feel that this application is on a scale that is untenable in terms of the
numbers of children & staff involved and the amount of traffic & parking it would generate.

Officer comment:

As discussed in the report, the Council's Highway Engineer advises that a Transport Statement
(TS) has now been submitted in support of the proposals based upon a parking accummulation
survey undertaken at a similar nursery site on Joel Street. This demonstrates that the proposed car
parking provision at the site is likely to accommodate the parking demand associated with the
dropping off/picking up of pupils and for staff.

The Highway Engineer also advises that in terms of the likely trip generation, based on the traffic
surveys provided within the TS, it is considered that this would not have a material impact along the
adjacent highway network. Visibility splays will be secured via a condition.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



As regards the 'gravelled overflow parking area' being a grassed area, this is a small part of the site
that will be screened by boundary planting. Any adverse visual impact could be mitigated by use of
appropriate good quality surfacing materials.

As regards fire risk posed by the adjacent barn, the building would need to satisfy relevant fire
regulations under the Building Regulations. More detailed floor plans have been submitted which
are considered satisfactory for planning purposes. Other relevant comments raised by the
Northwood Hill's Residents' Association have been dealt with in the officer's report.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL, INCORPORATING
NORTHWOOD HILLS

Joel Street Farm is a locally listed complex set within the Green Belt, Northwood Hills. This is
second application for this development the previous 8856/APP/2012/767 was refused. Whilst it is
apparent that discussions have taken place with Council Officers regarding the size, bulk and style
of the proposed building, there are many other areas that have not been addressed.

Traffic.

- A traffic assessment has been included with this application. However there are many charts and
tables none of which actually apply to this site. Joel Street is a local distributor road, yet there is no
survey of the volume of traffic using this road. Commonsense should prevail here and if there are
45 children at the nursery, then there are going to 45 incoming trips and 45 outgoing trips twice a
day. 11.25 parking spaces will not be sufficient at peak hours. The survey freely admits that
walking, public transport and cycling will only account for a very small number of trips. 10 staff will
add another 20 trips making 200 overall.

- This local distributor road carries a very high volume of traffic all day, greater at rush hours, just
when the nursery is being used. Right turns into and out of the site will a) block the flow of traffic
heading into the town centre from the direction of Eastcote and b) traffic will back up within the site
thereby blocking the entrance. Should the LPA be minded to approve this application the right turns
into and out of the site should be prohibited.

- Visibility will be curtailed with the installation of 5 large Euro bins adjacent to the entrance, causing
a danger to pedestrians and motorists.

- Traffic assessment 8.1 states that there has been a particular pattern of collisions in the vicinity of
the site. No further information is given. These occurrences should be investigated before
determination is made.

- A survey of the total number of trips including the arrival of staff and visitors for the users of all
businesses on the site should be submitted. The nursery cannot be taken in isolation.

- A survey of the number of deliveries for all users of the site has not been given, nor an allowance
made for parking during such deliveries.

Parking.

- There is a discrepancy between the current and previous application concerning the present
layout of the site. The previous application shows three grassed areas not two. This is corroborated
by the Ecology report submitted with the current application.

- The area classed as a graveled over flow car park is in fact a grass area, with a small amount of
gravel at one edge.

- These three paddocks form part of the green belt and should not be turned into a parking lot. This
use as a car park does not comply with the very special circumstances required for the destruction
of green belt.

- Previous application, Officers report, Landscape considerations and Highways Officer, it is stated
that a road width of 6 meters is required to access parking bays. This requirement is not achieved
in the area between the Polar Graphics building and the proposed car parking area.

- The current allocation of parking spaces is not given within the application. The veterinary practice
will lose staff spaces, and 4 spaces is not enough for patients during surgery hours.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



- Disabled parking bays have not been included. To include disabled parking bays will reduce the
number of parking spaces available.

Landscaping.

- In the previous report the landscape officer was not convinced that the landscaping plan would
work. There is nothing in this current application to change that view.

- The Ecology Report advises that any demolition of the buildings should not take place during
March to August when the barn could be a nesting site for several species of birds. This should be
conditioned should the LPA be minded to approve this application.

- Another recommendation is that bird boxes should be installed, also, bat bricks within the
construction of the new build.

Floor Layout.

- The internal floor layout for the day nursery has not been submitted.

- The Health and Safety team had many reservations regarding the layout in the previous
application [see officer's report].

- A full internal layout should be submitted before any determination is made.

- Suggestions were made during the pre application talks of lowering the floor in the day nursery to
provide head room for a mezzanine level. This is not mentioned within the application. Is lowering
of the floor part of this application or not?

- Details of the layout of the cattery are also omitted. The Health & Safety Team did not consider
that the layout was satisfactory nor were there suitable facilities for the pursuance of this business
in the previous application. Details should be submitted.

Other matters.

- The siting of 5 large Euro bins for refuse collection directly on the highway adjacent to the
entrance will be detrimental to the semi rural character of the area. These bins should be screened
or collection of refuse take place within the grounds.

- Energy saving and efficiency has not been addressed within the application. What form of
renewable energy will the day nursery employ?

- The proposed play area with a rubber matting base will cover part of the green belt grass area.

- Currently there is an office area vacant, no parking space allowance has been made for this
office.

Although an attempt has been made to make this proposal suitable, many aspects have not been
addressed. The size of the day nursery cannot be accommodated within the area allowed, without
being detrimental to the Green belt and the character of the surrounding area. This proposal
represents an over development of the site.

We ask that the application be refused.
OFFICER COMMENT:

The application site lies outside the Eastcote Village Conservation Area and indeed any other
conservation area. However, as regards the various issues raised, the following comments are
provided:-

Traffic

As discussed in the report, the Council's Highway Engineer advises that a Transport Statement
(TS) has now been submitted in support of the proposals based upon a parking accummulation
survey undertaken at a similar site on Joel Street. This demonstrates that the proposed car parking
provision at the site is likely to accommodate the parking demand associated with the dropping
off/picking up of pupils and for staff.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



The Highway Engineer also advises that in terms of the likely trip generation, based on the traffic
surveys provided within the TS, it is considered that this would not have a material impact along the
adjacent highway network. Visibility splays will be secured via a condition.

Parking

As discussed in the report, 13 spaces woukld be provided to serve the nursery and the northern
access would be re-positioned slightly and widened to 4.8m to allow two-way vehicular movement.

The Council's Hoghhway Engineer advises that a Transport Statement (TS) has now been
submitted in support of the proposals and this demonstrates that the proposed car parking
provisiobn at the site is likely to accommodate the parking demand associated with the dropping
off/picking up of pupils and for staff.

Landscaping

Landscaping is controlled via a condition, which will ensure a suitable and acceptable landscaping
scheme is secured for the site. An Ecological Enhancement scheme is also to be secured via a
condition.

Floor Layout

The specific details of the internal layout are not a material planning consideration. No mezzanine
is proposed.

Other matters

A refuse storage area will be secured as part of the landscaping condition. Sutainability has been
assessed by the Council's Sustainability Officer, who considered that the requirements would be
too onerous for such an application. Covering grass with matting is not considered to impact on the
Green Belt in this context. Parking has been assessed and is considered acceptable on the site.

An additional response has been received from the Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory
Panel which was circulated to Members at the previous North Planning committee meeting on the
27th August. The key issue raised in this letter

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

Background: The site includes a range of good quality Victorian Locally Listed farm buildings, with
an "L" shaped footprint. They are positioned adjacent to the original farm house and include an
enclosed cattle yard and a number of early boundary walls. Together these form a very attractive
group. The buildings are clearly visible in views from the surrounding open Green Belt area and
from Joel Street.

Comments: The submitted drawings have been subject to discussion with the Design Team, there
are no objections to the proposals in principle, subject to:

- The rear boundary (garden) wall with the farm house being retained, building the rear wall of the
new building behind this had been discussed previously

- The external flooring materials, whilst of an appropriate type are of varied colours, which they
would make the forecourt area appear very busy. This will need to be simplified, it would be a good
idea to condition this and the landscape proposals so that a detailed scheme can be drawn up by a
landscape architect.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



- Palisade fencing would have a very industrial appearance and would not be appropriate in this
semi rural/GB location; again this could be conditioned for further consideration together with the
boundary treatments to the play area and paddocks, plus new gates to Joel Street.

- Details of the bin enclosure will be required.

- We would need to see samples of the bricks and roofing materials for the new buildings.

- The new gutters should ideally be metal.

- Design detail of the windows, external doors and roof lights should be submitted, the latter should
be of painted timber, the roof lights should be a conservation type.

- Details of additional vents and flues should also be subject to condition.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to the above.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Landscape Context:

The site is occupied by a complex of barns, stables and related farm buildings within a setting of
hard courtyards and small grass paddocks, all within designated Green Belt land to the east of Joel
Street.

There are no trees or other landscape features of merit on the site and there are no TPO's on, or
close to, the site - which might constrain development.

Proposal:

The proposal is to demolish the existing Dutch barn and erect a replacement building to be used as
a Class 1 (Nursery) and to demolish the existing detached stables, including alterations to existing
buildings and associated parking and landscaping. This is a re-submission further to an application
in 2012 (2012/767).

Landscape Considerations:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

Saved policies OL1-OL5 seek to protect the visual amenity of the Green Belt, expect
comprehensive landscape improvements and prevent conspicuous development which might harm
the visual amenity of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials or design.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the development.

- This proposal has been amended to retain the grass paddock in the north-east corner of the site,
which form a sympathetic boundary with the open fields and designated Green Belt.

- Plans indicate that the northern boundary will be defined by palisade fencing. This product is
visually inappropriate and should be avoided in this location.

- A line of birch trees at 2 metre centres has also been specified. This spacing is extremely close
for tree planting. Furthermore the width of land available for tree planting will only be adequate if
the tree roots can extend into available topsoil within the field to the north. A native field hedge with
occasional hedgerow trees would be more suitable in this location. This view is supported by the
recommendations found in the Ecological Appraisal (section 6.0) by Belos Ecology.

- Another very narrow strip of planting, annotated 'flower beds' is indicated between the car park
and the paddock. This is unlikely to prove satisfactory and (if space permits?) another hedge would
be more suitable and robust in this location.

- The main car park too extensive and should be visually enhanced with tree planting, which is likely
to require the loss of at least one parking space.

- The waste storage (Eurobins) and collection point is in a prominent position, close to the highway
and public view. They should be well screened / discreetly detailed to ensure that they do not
become an eyesore in such a prominent position.

- Details of all storage, boundary treatments and surfacing treatments should be reviewed.

- Recommendations in the Ecological Appraisal (section 6.0), include the use of native hedgerow

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



species (of local provenance), the installation of at least two bird nest boxes and bat boxes or
bricks within the site.

- The site has been the subject of pre-application discussion regarding the building. However,
further informed design and detailing needs to be applied to the external spaces and boundary
treatments. The use of a landscape architect is recommended.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

Recommendations:
No objection in principle. However, the external works would benefit from the advice of, and
detailing by, a landscape architect to satisfy conditions COM9 (parts 1,2,4,5 and 6).

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The development is for the demolition of an existing barn and detached stables and the
construction of a new building that will be used as a nursery for up to 45 children and 10 members
of staff. The proposed nursery will operate alongside an existing Cattery, Veterinary Clinic and
Graphics Company, which are located within the site, but segregated from the proposed nursery.

As part of the proposals, 13 car parking spaces will be provided for the use of staff and for the
dropping off/picking up of children associated with the nursery. The existing car parking provision
serving the Cattery, Veterinary Clinic and Graphics Company will be retained.

Access to the proposed nursery and 5 car parking spaces associated with the Veterinary Clinic will
be provided via an existing vehicle crossover located along Joel Street to the north of the site,
which will be increased in width to 4.8m to allow for two-way traffic. Access to the remaining uses
will be provided via an existing vehicle crossover to the south.

When undertaking assessment of the development it is noted that a Transport Statement (TS) has
been submitted is support of the proposals. The TS considers the provision of car parking for the
proposed nursery based on a parking accumulation survey undertaken at a similar site. This has
demonstrated that the proposed car parking provision at the site is likely to accommodate the
parking demand associated with the dropping off/picking up of pupils and for staff.

In terms of the likely trip generation, based on the traffic surveys provided within the TS, it is
considered that this would not have a material impact along the adjacent highway network.

Therefore, provided that the details below are imposed under a suitably worded planning condition
or S106 agreement, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the Policies of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, 2012 (Part 2) and an objection is not raised in
relation to the highway aspect of the proposals.

Conditions/S106

A Travel Plan is required to be submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA before occupation
of the nursery and thereafter, maintained and retained for the lifetime of the development. The
Travel Plan shall identify initiatives to encourage sustainable modes of travel to and from the site by
pupils and staff, including by public transport, walking and car sharing. In addition, a car parking
management strategy shall be included within the document.

5 No cycle parking spaces are required to be provided within the site, secured and under cover.

The vehicular access to the site shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays, which can be accommodated within the site in both directions and shall be

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level
of the adjoining highway.

The applicant is advised to contact the Council's Highways Team in respect of widening the
existing vehicle crossover adjacent to the site.

Additional comment:-

I have reviewed the amended TA and note that the only difference between this and the earlier
version (received by email on the 21 July 2014) is the inclusion of accident data.

When considering the data, | note that this is not up to date or issued by an accepted provider.
However, | have received additional data from TfL, which confirms that there is no established
accident patterns along Joel Street adjacent to the site, which would raise concern in relation to the
development.

ACCESS OFFICER:

No objection, amended plans have been provided which demonstrate an acceptable level of
accessibility.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

No objections.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:
No objections, subject to the following condition:-

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set
out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pol lution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate
details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales
for the resolving of issues.

ii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water
through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is control led to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at paragraph 2 states that "Planning law
requires that applications for planning permission must be determined in accordance with
the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise".

As regards Green Belts, the NPPF at paragraph 79 advises that they are of great
importance and their fundamental aim is to "prevent urban sprawl by keeping land
permanently open". Paragraph 87 advises that inappropriate development is harmful to
the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances.
Paragraph 88 advises that "'very special circumstances' will not exist unless the potential
harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and any other harm, is clearly
outweighed by other considerations."

At paragraph 89, the NPPF goes on to define inappropriate development, advising that
the construction of new buildings should be regarded as inappropriate, and then lists the
various exceptions to this which include the "replacement of a building, provided the new
building is in the same use and not materially larger than the one it replaces".

At paragraph 90, the NPPF indicates that certain other forms of development are also not
inappropriate in Green Belt provided they preserve the openess of the Green Belt and do
not conflict with the purposes of including land in the Green Belt. These include among
others 'the re-use of buildings provided that the buildings are of permanent and
substantial construction'.

London Plan policy 7.16 (July 2011) reaffirms that the "strongest protection" should be
given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance, and emphasises that
inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

Policies in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) generally reflect national
and regional guidance, in particular, policies OL1 and OL4 which assess new buildings in
the Green Belt. Policy OL2 states that, where development proposals are acceptable
within the Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning Authority will
seek comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance the visual amenity of the
Green Belt.

This scheme proposes a children's nursery within a replacement building. On the previous
application (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767), it was held that the proposed nursery use
would not be harmful to the openness of the Green Belt or be prejudicial to the site's
Green Belt status, but it was the proposed physical elements of the scheme, such as the
significantly taller and bulkier replacement building for the Dutch barn and the
hardstanding of the paddock areas that were considered detrimental to the openness of
the Green Belt which justified a reason for refusal on Green Belt grounds.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



As regards the current scheme, the internal floor area within the proposed nursery
building would total 226sqm, which compares to the 160sgm internal floor area of the
existing Dutch barn. Once the internal floor area of the stable building proposed for
demolition is also taken into account (58sqm) the proposal would only result in a nominal
8sgm of additional floor space on site.

As regards the height and bulk of the replacement building, its eaves and ridge height
would be very similar to the eaves and overall height of the existing Dutch barn.
Furthermore, it would only be the projecting wing of the building which would be sited
outside of the footprint of the Dutch barn within an enclosed former farmyard where the
building would be screened by the main range of former farm buildings to the front and the
barns abutting the site at the rear. This compares to the stables which would be
demolished and are in a more exposed position, located to the north of the main former
farmyard buildings. This scheme also retains the vast majority of the paddock areas on
the northern side of the site and a new hedgerow would be planted along the site's
northern boundary.

Therefore, although the scheme technically represents inappropriate development if
aspects of the NPPF are read in isolation, however have regard to the intentions of
paragraphs 89 and 90 together it is considered that the development is appropriate,
particularly as any harm to the Green Belt would be negligible. The applicant argues that if
the LPA do consider that very special circumstances need to be demonstrated to justify
this scheme, the removal of the dilapidated barn and the stables would improve the
appearance of the site and together with employment generation and provision of a day
nursery, would outweigh any harm. Given the very limited impact of the scheme, it is
considered that in this instance, the scheme is acceptable in Green Belt terms.

It is therefore considered that this revised scheme overcomes reason 4 of the previous
refused application (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767 refers) and would be acceptable in
terms of the NPPF, Policy 7.16 of the London Plan and Policies OL1, OL2 and OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to non-residential development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposals would not be likely to affect any archaeological remains and the application
site is not located within or on the fringes of a conservation area or an area of special
local character.

The application site comprises a range of good quality Victorian farm buildings, together
with the adjoining original Joel Street Farmhouse which are locally listed. The site also
contains a number of early boundary walls and together the buildings and walls form a
very attractive group.

The existing Dutch barn is in a dilapidated condition and is mainly constructed from
corrugated iron sheets, including its roof. The stable building is also a more modern
addition and has a flat corrugated asbestos roof. These buildings have little architectural
or historical merit and no objections are raised to their loss.

The proposed single storey nursery building would replace the existing attached Dutch
barn at the rear of the main two storied former farmhouse buildings. The revised scheme
has formed the subject of much discussion with officers which has led to various revisions
being made. The nursery building has been set back by 500mm from the boundary wall

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

adjoining the adjacent farmhouse, allowing the wall to be retained and not be used to form
part of the side wall of the nursery building which may have threatened its stability. The
building would be of an acceptable design, replicating that of the locally listed farm
buildings and its scale, with a ridge height below that of the eaves of the main farmhouse
buildings would ensure that the addition would appear sufficiently subordinate. As such,
the Council's Conservation/Urban Design Officer raises no objections to the scheme,
subject to conditions.

The revised scheme is considered to have overcome reason reason 3 of the previous
refused application (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767) and would be acceptable in terms of
the NPPF, and Policies BE8 and 9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

The impact upon the Green Belt has been considered in Section .
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed single storey nursery building would be screened from public views on Joel
Street by the existing two storey former farm buildings on site. The building would also
replace the existing dilapidated Dutch barn of a similar height. The proposed car parking
would mainly utilise existing hardstanding of the former farmyards and the proposed bin
store would be largely screened behind the existing/extended front boundary wall.

As such, the scheme would have no adverse impacts on the character and appearance of
the area and would result in the tidying and enhancement of the site's appearance.
Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to protect the amenities of surrounding residential
properties from new development in relation to loss of sunlight, dominance and loss of
privacy respectively.

The nearest residential property to the proposals is the former Joel Street Farmhouse
immediately to the south of the site. The proposed nursery building would be sited
adjacent to the side boundary of its rear garden. As the building would replace an existing
structure of simalr height and bulk, there would be no additional impacts upon the
amenities of this property. The proposed building would be set back some 500mm from
the boundary which represents an improvement on the existing relationship. The proposed
nursery building also does not contain any side windows in the flank elevation facing No.
151's rear garden other than skylight windows in the roof from which overlooking could not
occur.

The proposed nursery building would be sited some 55m from, and screened by, existing
buildings on site from the properties on the opposite side of Joel Street.

It is therefore considered that the scheme would not result in any significant adverse
impact upon the amenities of existing and proposed surrounding residential occupiers, in
accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Noise and traffic issues are considered in the relevant sections below.
Living conditions for future occupiers

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Not applicable to this commercial development.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There are no adopted car parking standards for children's nurseries, each application is
assessed on an individual basis using a transport assessment and travel plan.

The proposed children's nursery would operate alongside existing uses on site, namely a
cattery, veterinary clinic and graphics company. The car parking arrangements for the
existing uses on site would be unchanged, with 2 spaces serving the cattery, 3 spaces the
offices and a total of 9 spaces serving the veterinary clinic, together with 1 retained space
on site to serve the former adjoining farmhouse. Of these, it is only 5 of the spaces
serving the veterinary clinic that would share the use of the northern access into the site,
with the other spaces occupying the enclosed courtyard to the south with its own separate
access onto Joel Street.

As part of the proposals, 13 spaces would be provided to serve the nursery and the
northern access would be re-positioned slightly and widened to 4.8m to allow two-way
vehicular movemnent.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that a Transport Statement (TS) has been
submitted in support of the proposals based upon a parking accumulation survey
undertaken at a similar site on Joel Street. This demonstrates that the proposed car
parking provision at the site is likely to accommodate the parking demand associated with
the dropping off/picking up of pupils and for staff.

The Highway Engineer also advises that in terms of the likely trip generation, based on
the traffic surveys provided within the TS, it is considered that this would not have a
material impact along the adjacent highway network.

As regards cycle parking, in order to comply with Council standards, 1 space per 2
members of staff would be needed and details of cycle parking has been conditioned.

Therefore, provided that a travel plan is submitted which would be subject to a S106
Agreement, the Highway Engineer raises no objections to the scheme, subject to the
recommended conditions. Therefore, this revised scheme has overcome reasons 1 and 2
of the previously refused scheme and no objections are raised on highway grounds and
complies with Policies AM7(ii), AM9 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

A Secure by Design condition is included in the officer's recommendation.
7.12 Disabled access

Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires all new development to provide an
inclusive environment that achieves the highest standards of accessibility and inclusive
design. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" (May
2013) provides detailed design guidance on accessibility issues.

The Council's Access Officer advises that since the scheme has been revised to take into
account his initial comments, the revised scheme is acceptable from an accessibility
perspective.

The scheme complioes with Policy 7.2 of the London Plan and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" (May 2013).
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



714

715

7.16

717

7.18

Not applicable to this application for commercial development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan advises that new development should
retain topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and
landscaping should be provided wherever it is appropriate.

The Council's Tree/Landscaping Officer advises that there are no trees or other landscape
features of merit on the site and there are no TPO's on, or close to, the site which might
constrain its development.

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer notes that since the previous refused scheme, the
paddock area has largely been retained which provides a sympathetic boundary with the
open fields and designated Green Belt, although concerns were raised regarding the
industrial appearance of the initially proposed palisade fencing, type of boundary planting
and a narrow strip of planting within the site and suggested revisions to the layout. The
scheme has now been revised to include many of the Tree/Landscape Officer's
suggestions, including post and rail fencing and a native hedgerow along the northern
boundary.

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable, subject to a
condition seeking the submission of a landscaping scheme. This forms part of the officer
recommendation. As such, it is considered that reason 5 of the previous application has
been overcome.

Ecology

An Ecological Appraisal has been submitted which demonstrates that the site has no
significant ecological interest and importantly, that it is of negligible significance for
roosting bats. The report does recommend various ecological enhancements for the site,
including the use of bird/bat boxes and bat bricks which has been conditioned. The
Council's Sustainability Officer raises no objections to the scheme.

Sustainable waste management

The scheme makes adequate provision, adjacent to the northern access to the site for
waste and recycling.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that there is no requirement for an energy
condition as it would be too onerous.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer raises no objections to the scheme,
subject to the imposition of a recommended SUDS condition. This forms part of the officer
recommendation.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The playground for the proposed nursery would be provided to the north of the nursery
building which would help screen the impact of its use upon the adjoining residential
occpiers to the south. On the previous application, the Council's Environmental Protection
Officer did not raise any objections to the proposal, but did recommended an opening
hours condition and a condition to control the times of vehicular movements to and from
the site. The former forms part of the officer recommendation on this application which
would largely control vehicle movements to and from the site.

The application site is not located within an Air Quality Management Area. Traffic

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



generated by the proposal would not have a material adverse impact on air quality.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comments raised by individual objectors, as regards point (i), notice has
been served on the occupiers of No. 151 Joel Street as regards the boundary wall. The
scheme however has since been amended, setting the nursery building back by some
500mm from the boundary, so that the boundary wall should not be affected by the
proposals. A condition has been added, requiring that a construction method plan is
submitted to ensure the boundary wall is retained and any damage is made good. The
other comments raised by the objectors and petitioners have been dealt within the
officer's report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: "The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

A S106 Agreement would be needed to secure the following:-

1. Highways: A S278/S38 Agreement will need to be secured for the widening of the
northern access and a Travel Plan.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.
Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This scheme is a resubmission of a previously refused proposal for a similar development.
It is considered that the revisions made overcome the previous reasons for refusal and the
scheme is recommeded for approval.

11. Reference Documents

NPPF (March 2012)

Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)
The London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Joel Street

26010 IIVAIAM

~ T MIDDLETON Df

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Joel Street Farm
Joel Street
Northwood

I

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
8856/APP/2013/3802 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 72 | October 2014

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 BARRINGTON DRIVE HAREFIELD
Development: Installation of boundary wall with railings and gate to front

LBH Ref Nos: 62825/APP/2014/2576

Drawing Nos: 143/L01/P Rev. A
143/L02/P Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  21/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 31/07/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a large modern detached property situated on the western
side of Barrington Drive. The property is on a corner plot and benefits from good sized
gardens all around and an existing driveway providing parking for at least 2 cars. There is
a mature established hedgerow along the side boundary to the south west. The land
slopes down from east to west with the entrances of the properties on the eastern side of
Barrington Dive at a raised level and access by steps. Opposite the site is a brick built
retaining wall measuring just over 1m high and the entrance to the Drive is flanked with
two brick pillars.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising a mixture of
detached and semi detached properties. There are no fences or walls enclosing the front
gardens, although some have hedges, which are all maintained at a height of about 50 -
75cm.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This proposal is for the installation of boundary wall with railings and gate enclosing the
whole of the front garden area.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

62525/APP/2007/500 - Erection of a rear conservatory
2, Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



3. Comments on Public Consultations

Five adjoining ocuupiers consulted. 25 responses received from adjoining neighbours
raising the following points:

1. Looks quite nice

2. Out of character for the road which is open and unfenced.

3. Legal covenant on the properties for no fences, wall post, hedge or other structure on
the boundary.

4. Not in keeping with any other property along the road

5. The height of the wall, the sharp bend and steep gradient as you approach from Park
Lane will create an obstruction and be a safety hazard for motorist driving along the road
and pedestrians crossing

6. The estate was designed to be open plan and should be preserved

7. This is the first house you see in the road, this will spoil the rural look and feel of our
environment

8. Against the conservation of canalside landscaping of the locality

9. Plans misleading as don't show the height of the wall accurately or how imposing it
would be at its left hand end

10. The gates could mean cars entering the drive would obstruct the highway when they
wait for them to open

11. Not a crime problem in the area so no security reason to construct the wall and gates
12. Plans inaccurate as the garages between 1 and 3 are 90 degrees to the road not at
angle

13. The drawing gives a height of 1575mm on the right side. Due to the fall of the land the
left side would be 2750mm

14. The scale plan shows the gates set back 2m behind the boundary and the gate 2m
wide making it difficult to manoeuvre cars within the walled area

15. We understand this is to provide a play area for children in an area currently used to
park 4 cars this will be reduced to 1

16. Nos. 1 and 3 share a common drive in front of the garages and it is already difficult to
reverse onto the road with a lamp post one side and the parked cars in the road. The
garage for number 1 is already used for domestic purposes so his displaced car from the
front of his house will need to park in front of the garage making it impossible for me to
leave my drive.

17. The application shows the removal of all trees within the walled area contrary to
Forestry Legislation

18. Application would set a precedent for others

19. Potential to increase crime as a perception of trying to protect something

20. Tress in the front garden are protected by a conservation clause and would be
removed by this development

Conservation and Urban Design Officer:

The site lies just outside the Coppermill Lock Conservation Area. The property forms part
of a planned estate. The front boundary treatments existing along the street compromise
of low lying hedges. The proposed boundary wall with railings and a gate would be
considered visually intrusive to the character of the street and adjacent conservation area,
due to the prominent corner positioning of the property at the junction of Park Lane and
Barrington Drive. The proposal will create an unnecessary precedent along a compact
street scene.

CONCLUSION: Unacceptable

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Trees/Landscape Officer:

There are two semi-mature trees (protected by conditional planning permission relating to
the original development of the site) situated along the front boundary. The same species
of tree has also been planted in many other front gardens of Barrington Drive and
characterise the road. The proposed wall/railings will almost certainly require the removal
of these two trees.

Recommendation: If you are minded to approve the application, then two semi-mature
replacement trees (of the same as the existing) must be planted elsewhere in the front

garden. These details should be shown on the plans. Please reconsult on receipt of the
requested amended plans.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hilingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the area (including the adjacent
Conservation Area).

The proposal is to erect a wall with railings along the front and side boundary to 1
Barrington Drive. The land levels drop along Barrington Drive down towards the junction
with Park Lane (north to south) when viewing the property from the road. The proposal
maintains a constant height for the wall, meaning the height at the lowest point adjacent to
the driveway between numbers 1 and 3 is 1.57m, rising to 2m (end pillar) towards the
southern boundary of the site. The gate posts either side of the gates stand at 2.5m in
height. Although the inclusion of the railings on top of the walls and between the pillars
attempts to break up the facade and make the wall less imposing, they are only 40cm in
height the full length of the wall, resulting in an imposing brick feature. This proposal far
exceeds the dimensions given in the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extension.

The overall street scene is very open in character, softened by greenery provided by small
hedges and a number of semi-mature trees planted in gardens along the road. Two of

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



theses trees are in the garden of number 1 and are protected by condition of the original
permission. The Tree and Landscape officer has advised that the proposal would almost
certainly require the removal of these two trees and has recommended that should
permission be granted, these trees will need to be replaced with trees of the same
size/specimen as existing. However, to replace these trees behind a high wall would not
help mitigate for the loss of these trees or the detrimental impact on the street scene.

It is considered that, given the open character of the street, the principle of walls/railings is
unacceptable and the proposal fails to harmonise with the open aspect of the street scene
and is detrimental to the character and appearance of the area including the adjacent
Conservation Area. It, as such, fails to respect the requirements of Policies BE4, BE13,
BE19 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extension.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of the enclosure of the front garden area and the height and
design of the wall and railings would be detrimental to the open plan character of the
street scene the visual amenity, character and appearance of the wider area including
the adjacent Coppermill Lock Conservation Area, contrary to Policies BE4, BE13, BE19
and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal will result in the loss of existing trees to the detriment of visual amenity,
character and appearance of the street scene and the wider area including the adjacent
Coppermill Lock Conservation Area, contrary to Policies BE4 and BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



guidance.

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



Quay West

Salamander

6z o- Z
20 $c 853 O
=]
AU nU .mwmw .M.mm
RGNC..m.m, urn
oz %%Wm 6 /=
05 w082 ) 7. g
NLn.m.MNO. —
Ienwe L
STE5s5 —
WL on 58 —
NOR O
o 2® o
- o
<
o
2 ~
8
M Q
= o
(] [0)
> ® 28
— &) (4]
.Dl n =)
©
nI
() o))
8= © N~
o 0 5 ®
£ w N &
I w o
(3] ¥ =
o o
583 s
- sl ¥
© =
on|E ©
s aL|E <
» O~ [e)
o) A% O
3 2w |2
< m& <
L S 3
() o o

Notes
|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 HOYLAKE CRESCENT ICKENHAM

Development: Part two storey/part single storey side/rear extension involving raising of roof
height and single storey front extension involving alterations to front elevation

LBH Ref Nos: 15392/APP/2014/1584

Drawing Nos: H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/05 REV C
H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/06 REV C
H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/07 REV C
H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/09 REV C
LOCATION PLAN
H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/02
H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/04
H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/08

Date Plans Received:  07/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/05/2014
Date Application Valid: 21/05/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located off Swakeleys Road in Ickenham, in a residential street
comprising a mixture of bungalows and two-storey detached properties.

On the east side are mainly bungalows with two storey dwellings opposite. On the same
side of the road as the application site, five of the eight dwellings from Field Close are two
storeys with Nos. 85, 87 and 95 Hoylake Crescent, all original bungalows now the
exception, the most recently converted properties being those at No. 83 and the adjoining
site, No. 93. It thus forms part of the Developed Area of the Borough as identified in the
Hillingdon Local Plan.

No. 95 Hoylake Crescent is one of the original bay window fronted bungalows, with three
bedrooms situated on the brow of the hill close to the junction with Bushey Road. The
application site has boundaries to the side with properties in Bushey Road and at the foot
of the rear garden with Field Close. The front garden is mostly landscaped and there is
parking for two cars on the driveway to the side with a detached garage at the rear of the
dwelling and a rear garden (of approx. 19.5m x 10m).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal, as amended, is for a part two storey, part single storey side and rear
extension involving raising of roof height and single storey front extension involving
alterations to front elevation.

The additional accommodation would provide a study and living room with a new bay
window and entrance door at the front, an enlarged lounge and kitchen at the rear plus a
new hall and staircase at ground floor and relocate the bedrooms, four in total and a

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



bathroom to a new first floor.

The extension at ground floor would be 1.4 metres wide on the south-east flank from the
front corner to beyond the rear wall of the existing bungalow by 3.7 metres and returned
across its full width at the rear. This would be completed with a sloped roof, 3.5 metres
high containing two rooflights facing the garden.

The new first floor would be carried up from the existing bungalow walls to the same
dimensions (approx. 10.9m long x 7.3m wide), thus projecting beyond the front and rear
roof slopes of the existing bungalow by about 3 metres at the height of the new eaves
level (5m). There would be side facing bathroom and staircase windows and the ridge
height of the dwelling would be raised from 5.5 metres to 8.2 metres under a new roof,
hipped on all sides, replicating the angles of the existing bungalow.

The front element would have a total width of 4.1m being 1m deep, providing a bay
window and a front porch entrance provided. The porch and new bay window would be
completed with a hipped roof (3.5m high).

The extensions would be finished externally in materials to match the existing building,
comprising of rendered brick, roof tiles and upvc window and door frames.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
15392/APP/2013/3724 95 Hoylake Crescent Ickenham

Raising of roof to allow for conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2
front rooflights and conversion of roof from hip to gable end with new gable end window,
relocation of front entrance, removal of existing front bay window, provision of new front bay
window and new window to side elevation

Decision Date: 05-02-2014 Refused Appeal:
15392/APP/2013/3731 95 Hoylake Crescent Ickenham

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the
original house by 8 metres, for which the maximum height would be 2.75 metres, and for which
the height of the eaves would be 2.75 metres

Decision Date: 27-01-2014 PRN Appeal:
15392/APP/2013/3851 95 Hoylake Crescent Ickenham
Single storey side extension (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed
Development)
Decision Date: 05-02-2014 Approved Appeal:
185/APP/2011/1824 93 Hoylake Crescent Ickenham

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension involving raising of roof height, alterations
to bay window roof to front with associated parking at front and demolition of existing detached
garage to rear

Decision Date: 19-09-2011 Approved Appeal:

185/APP/2011/3 93 Hoylake Crescent Ickenham

Two storey rear extension, single storey side extension, first floor extension involving raising of
roof height, alterations to single storey roof element, associated parking at front and demolition
of existing detached garage to rear.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



Decision Date: 25-05-2011 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

In January 2014 an application (under ref. 15392/APP/2013/3731) determined that prior
approval was not required (as no objetcions were received from adjoining property
owners) to erect an 8 metre deep flat roofed single storey rear extension. A subsequent
application (under ref. 15392/APP/2013/3851) established that a proposed single storey
extension fell within permitted development and was thus lawful.

The previous application (under ref. 15392/APP/2013/3724) which sought approval to
raise the roof to allow for its conversion to habitable use, including insertion of a rear
dormer, 2 front rooflights and conversion from hip to gable end, plus relocation of front
entrance and provision of new front bay window and new window to side elevation was
refused in February 2014 for the following reasons:

1. The proposed extensions and alterations, including the raising of the roof, by reason of
their size, scale, bulk, design and massing would be overly dominant and incongruous to
the form of the original property and would thus detract from the architectural composition,
character and appearance of the existing property and the visual amenities of the street
scene and the wider area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies, Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two -UDP Saved Policies and The Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions;

2. The proposed dormer window, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and design would be
overly dominant and incongruous to the form of the original and extended roof and would
thus detract from the architectural composition, character and appearance of the property
and the visual amenities of the wider area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy
BE1 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies, Policies BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -UDP Saved Policies and The Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions; and

3. The proposal would fail to provide an adequate area of usable amenity space for the
extended property and would result in a cramped form of development that would be
detrimental to the amenities of existing and future occupiers. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

The current proposals differ from that scheme primarily by seeking to introduce a new first
floor with a hipped roof instead of a converted roofspace plus a side/rear extension at
ground floor.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
9 neighbouring occupiers were consulted (23.5.2014) and following on receipt of amended

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



plans (on 21.8.2014). In addition a site notice was displayed from 29.5.2014.

There were four initial responses received and two further responses on the amended
plans with the the following objections/concerns raised:

Impact on surrounding area

- would spoil the view and be an eyesore;

- extra storey/raised roof would be very dominant/incongruous to form of original property;
- would be the seventh bungalow to change to house in this area (including No. 93).

Impact on neighbour amenities

- loss of light to back garden, kitchen and living room (of No. 112);

- overbearing;

- overshadowing due to proximity/loss of the visual amenity and privacy.

Amended plans - further comments:

- additional storey would significantly reduce light to small back garden (of No. 112)/loss
of light to living room, kitchen and garden (of No. 114).

- overlooking of gardens/loss of privacy (were not opposed to dormer windows in the roof
of the bungalow)

Other Issues

- additional bedrooms could be provided by conversion of roof space (as on
15392/APP/2014/789 - withdrawn);

- previous scheme proposed extra rooms without raising the roof line by much;

- additional pressure on foul water drains (blockages occur already);

- inadequate usable amenity space for occupants;

- need to keep bungalows quoting the Policy Exchange report "Housing and
Intergenerational Fairness" (22 April 2013) which debates the future of housing for older
people:

The report says reform of the planning system to encourage developers to build more
homes, including bungalows and self build homes attractive to older people looking to
downsize, is the fairer way of reducing the generational divide.

One response was received in support with the following comments:

- suggest that building style and materials used (i.e. bricks, tiles, windows etc.) are in
keeping with No. 93.

These comments have been addressed in the main section of the report below.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hilingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues with the proposal are the impact on the street scene and surrounding
area; the design in terms of scale, proportion etc. and the potential impacts on the
amenities of the neighbouring occupiers. Parking, amenity space provision and
landscaping are also taken into account.

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the existing property, the impact upon the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the amenity of adjoining
occupiers, the provision of acceptable residential amenity space for the application site
and car parking provision.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November
2012)requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment
including providing high quality urban design.

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012) contains policies that seek to safeguard the appearance, character and amenities
of the local street scene and surrounding area.

Policy BE13 states that development must harmonise with the existing street scene and
Policy BE19 that it should complement the amenity and character of the residential area in
which it is situated.

In addition, Policy BE22 sets out that extensions of two or more storeys should be set
back a minimum of one metre from the side boundary of the property for the full height of
the building and where there is already an existing single storey side extension within 1m
of such a boundary, the first floor element should be set in a minimum of 1.5 metres.

No. 95 Hoylake Crescent is one of a line of original bungalows on this side of Hoylake

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Crescent, and as with the noticeable changes that have been made recently (including
those to Nos. 83, 93) the proposal would be prominent within the local street scene
situated on the brow of the hill. The dwelling is also situated on the corner of Bushey
Road, where the land falls away to the south and would thus have a visual impact on
dwellings in that road in particular Nos. 112 an 114.

The first floor of the extended property would retain the existing 1.3 metres gap inside the
side boundary with Nos. 112 and 114 Bushey Road, thus in compliance with Policy BE22.

With specific regard to form of the development, the conversion to a two storey dwelling
would not be out of keeping with recent development in the vicinity. In particular, its ridge
height would the same as that of No. 93, which is a slightly wider property and its hipped
roof form and general scale, with the first floor adhering to the footprint size of the existing
bungalow, would be set well within the site boundaries. As such and given the distance
beyond the site frontage to the junction with Bushey Road would ensure that the taller
dwelling would not appear cramped. The front projecting bay window and porch together
under a new roof would appear as separate from the existing shallower bay and be similar
in bulk to that at No. 93.

In conclusion, it is considered that the proposal should not harm the visual amenity or alter
the general character of the surrounding residential area which has varied streetscape. In
this regard therefore, the proposal would comply with the objectives of Local Plan Policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19.

Local Plan Policy BE15 considers whether the proposal would be in scale, proportion etc.
with the original building. The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential
Extensions (December 2008) contains guidance on the design, form and scale of
proposed extensions including dimensions.

The primary aim of HDAS is that they should appear subordinate to the original dwelling
and thus two storey (and single rear extensions) to detached properties should not
normally exceed 4.0 metres in depth with the overall roof height and form should match
that of the existing building. The height of any single storey extensions should not exceed
3.4 metres with a sloped roof whilst those to the side should be no more than two-thirds
the width of the original house.

In terms of its scale in proportion to the existing house, the raised height of the roof would
exceed the existing bungalow by half at the apex of the new roof and replicate the existing
pyramidal roof form and angles of slope, although the front to back ridge length (2.4m)
would be relatively shorter. The eaves height of the bungalow would similarly be raised by
approximately 2.3 metres to 5m.

Whilst the HDAS criteria are more applicable to two storey dwellings (bungalows are not
mentioned in HDAS) the increased bulk and scale of the dwelling, is not considered to be
unacceptable.

The proposal would therefore meet the criteria with respect to scale and proportions for
extensions to detached properties as set down in HDAS in terms of its width, depth, height
and roof form and can thus be considered to comply with the general aim of Policy BE15
in these respects whilst the depth of the rear extension at ground floor would also meet
the relevant HDAS criteria.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



The amenities of adjoining occupiers are sought to be safeguarded by Local Plan Policies
BE20 (in terms of daylight/sunlight), BE21 (outlook) and BE24 (privacy). HDAS sets out
the criteria by which such impacts are assessed including the minimum horizontal and
vertical angles of daylight to be maintained between the properties and general bulk due
to size, height and proximity to boundary.

The adjoining properties in Bushey Road, No. 114 (a two storey dwelling) and No. 112, a
bungalow, would be impacted by the proposal. The back gardens of these properties
adjoin the garden of No. 95 which is also on slightly higher ground. The flank wall of the
proposed first floor would be 14.3 metres from the extended ground floor of No. 112, and
17.3m from No. 114 on the corner. However, the new roof would be hipped away from No.
112 and appear above the tall hedge on the rear boundary. Given the south-east position
of No.95 from this bungalow, the amount of sunlight that may be lost to their garden in the
mornings would be negligible.

Given this relationship, and that with No. 114, with which the application property aligns it
is concluded that the current outlook from and levels of daylight received to this bungalow
would be unchanged by the proposal. The privacy of these occupants could also be fully
protected by incorporation of obscure glazing to the upper floor side facing staircase
window proposed.

The proposal would have no significant impact on No. 93, the new two storey house which
itself has been converted from the original bungalow on the site under a permission
granted in 2011 and with which No. 95 line ups with at the front and rear.

The impact on neighbour amenities is thus considered to be acceptable and and the
proposal therefore accords with the relevant Local Plan policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 in
these respects.

The amenities of future occupants are also considered under Local Plan Policies BE23
(amenity space)and BE38 (landscaping).

HDAS sets out a minimum of 100 square metres of outdoor private amenity space for four
or more bedroom properties. The resulting amenity space following the proposed
development would provide 170 square metres which is thus more than adequate for a
four bedroom property, in accordance with both HDAS and Policy BE23 of the Local Plan.

In accordance with Policy BE38 there are no protected trees or other landscape features
of merit to be removed or threatened by the proposal.

Local Plan Policy AM14 seeks to ensure that adequate parking is retained in accordance
with the Council's adopted maximum parking standards. The maximum requirement of
two spaces would seek to be adhered to in this locality given the low public transport
accessibility level.

The application proposal would result in the loss of parking to the side of the existing
bungalow and from the garage. However the front garden is of sufficient depth (5 metres)
and width (10.75m) to be capable of providing two parking spaces on site, with either one
or both spaces parallel to the road accessed via the existing single width vehicle
crossover. The applicant has confirmed that part of the existing low boundary wall may
have to be removed to achieve the turn in. Such off-street parking provision would be
sufficient for the extended property and is not an unusual arrangement in this locality.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Whilst not proposed, should this arrangement lead to a requirement for any widening or
alteration of the existing dropped kerb, this would be the subject of highways approval. As
there are no others before the junction of Bushey Road however this would not be likely to
inconvenience pedestrians or raise highway safety issues.

Nonetheless, a plan of the proposed parking layout showing two spaces with a minimum
landscaped area of at least 25% of the front garden should be made a condition on any
approval. On this basis, the proposal would be acceptable in highways terms and comply
with Policy AM14 of the Local Plan.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers H&H/95
Hoylake/FPH/05 REV C, H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/06 REV C, H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/07 REV
C and H&H/95 Hoylake/FPH/09 REV C.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The staircase window (facing Nos. 112, 114 Bushey Road) and bathroom window (facing
No. 93 Hoylake Crescent) shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-
opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing Nos.
112, 114 Bushey Road and No. 93 Hoylake Crescent.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 B8 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, details of the parking
spaces to be provided shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in
writing. Such parking spaces as approved shall be constructed prior to occupation of the
development, thereafter permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON
To ensure that adequate off-street facilities are provided in accordance with Policy AM14
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 HO10 Front Garden Landscaping

Notwithstanding the details of parking approved a minimum of 25% of the front garden
area shall be soft landscaped (eg. grass or planted beds) for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities of
the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new
building or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of
buildings, installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of
escape works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to
the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre,
Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

2 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to
your neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night
or at any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto
the adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal
powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974,
the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and
advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

3 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

4 The development may require the widening or alteration of a vehicular crossover,
which will be constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing
of a separate licence to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07,
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

5 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP,
Saved Policies, September 2007)
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building
Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Daniel Murkin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site

Address

95 Hoylake Crescent

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
15392/APP/2014/1584 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 94 | October 2014

NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PARK FARM HOUSE DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of window in ground floor rear elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2014/2598

Drawing Nos: Block Plan (1:500)
HD773/8000
HD773/8001
Location Plan (1:1250)
Design and Access statement
HD773/8003 Rev. A
HD773/8002 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  22/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 23/07/2014
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2014
2. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers HD773/8003 Rev. A
and HD773/8002 Rev. A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Details of window

No development shall take place until detailed drawings of the window have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. These drawings
shall show the new window, aperture, hood moulding and/or brick arch. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RPD3 Obscured Glazing

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



The proposed ground floor window in the northern elevation shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new

development
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north western side of Ducks Hill Road, close to the
junction with Rickmansworth Road and comprises a large detached office building. To the
west of the site is a sports centre, to the east of the site are residential properties in Rising
Hill Close and all along Ducks Hill Road to the south of the site. There is a vehicular
access to the south of the site.

The application building is Locally Listed and is located within the Green Belt as identified
in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for the proposed rendering of the external walls of the
building and the installation of a window at ground floor level in the north western
elevation of the building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



272/APP/2013/3285 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of use from B1 (Offices) to C3 (Dwellinghouses) 1 x 2 bedroom and 2 x 1 bedroom self
contained units (Prior Approval)

Decision: 27-12-2013 PRN

272/APP/2014/379 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Two storey, 1-bed,attached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

Decision: 06-08-2014  Approved

Comment on Planning History

272/APP/2013/3285 - Change of use from B1 (Offices) to C3 (Dwellinghouses) 1 x 2
bedroom and 2 x 1 bedroom self contained units (Prior Approval). Approved.

272/APP/2014/379 - Two storey, 1-bed,attached dwelling with associated parking and
amenity space. Approved.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

oL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



3 neighbouring properties were consulted. No replies were received.

Northwood Residents Association: No reply received.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION

No objections subject to a condition that we receive plans to ensure that the new window, aperture,
hood moulding and/or brick arch matches the adjacent window.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The addition of a window to an existing building is acceptable in principle.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Whilst the site is located within the Green Belt the proposal will not result in any undue
visual impact that would be injurious to the Green Belt, given it is minor works to an
existing building.

7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Park Farm is included on Hillingdon's Local List of buildings of architectural or historic
importance and is prominently located on the junction of Ducks Hill Road and
Rickmansworth Road. The house appears to date from the mid 18th century with a later
cross wing and part basement. It is well proportioned and relatively unaltered apart from
the loss of its original windows, chimneys and roof covering. Despite this, it is an important
landmark building within the rural street scene and is robustly detailed with fine warm-red
bricks and featuring well executed brick French or Dutch Arches. It is a heritage asset
and a building of local significance.

The proposed window has been designed to match those on the existing building to which
no objection is raised by the Conservation Officer. The proposed location of the window is
considered acceptable in the context of the host building as it aligns with the openings on
the floors above and is of a similar size to the existing openings.

It has been advised that a condition is added to ensure that the new window, aperture,
hood molding and/or brick arch matches the adjacent window. Subject to a condition to
secure such, no objection is raised to the proposal.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Given the location of the window on the north western elevation of the building, at ground
floor level, and that this is proposed to be obscurely glazed, no objection is raised to this
addition on the grounds of overlooking or loss of privacy.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed window, by reason of its design, size, scale and siting is considered
acceptable in the context of the site and host locally listed building. The scheme is thereby
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan
London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



dge Sa0~

Cricket Ground

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Park Farm House
Ducks Hill Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
272/APP/2014/2598 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 101| October 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 21 KNOLL CRESCENT NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey infill extension to front

LBH Ref Nos: 52149/APP/2014/2877

Drawing Nos: 001
100

Date Plans Received:  12/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/08/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The site is situated on the south-eastern side of Knoll Crescent, a residential cul-de-sac
comprising groups of mainly terraced properties. The application site comprises a two-
storey end of terrace property with an existing front porch addition. The front of the
property is laid out in hardstanding providing parking for two small cars. The rear garden
is limited and is overgrown with shrubs and flora. To the rear of the garden lies a river
course.

The site is located within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is a resubmission. The proposal is identical to the infill extension
dismissed already by an appeal inspctor . The infill element would measure 1.25m deep,
2.10m wide and would create a new lean-to roof at 3.1m high, just below cill level. The
materials would match the existing house.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
52149/APP/2013/1546 21 Knoll Crescent Northwood

Single storey rear extension and single storey front extension involving demolition of existing
conservatory.

Decision Date: 29-07-2013 Withdrawn Appeal:
52149/APP/2013/2802 21 Knoll Crescent Northwood

Single storey infill extension to front

Decision Date: 26-11-2013 Refused Appeal:04-MAR-14  Dismissed
Comment on Planning History

52149/APP/2013/2802 - Single storey infill extension. Refused and dismissed at appeal.
The Planning Inspector commented the "the proposed infill extension would have an
unacceptably harmful effect on the character and appearance of the host building and the

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



area."

52149/APP/2013/1546 - A planning application for a front porch and rear extension was
withdrawn.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

5 neighbours, Northwood Residents Association were consulted on 19.08.2014 and a site
notice was erected and expired on the 18.09.2014. No comments were received.

The application has been called in by a Councillor to be determined at committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the existing property, the impact upon the
visual amenities of the streetscene, the impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers, the
provision of acceptable residential amenity space for the application site and car parking
provision.

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Policy BE15 requires extensions and alterations to harmonise with the architectural
composition of the original house. HDAS Section 8.0 requires front extensions to be minor
in appearance. Paragraph 8.1 states that the Council is very explicit with regards to front
extensions and that extensions which span the entire width of the building will normally be
refused. Furthermore, Paragraph 8.2 states that front porches should not extend more
than 1 metre forward of the front building line. The house already has a form of front
extension and a further addition would appear conspicuous and out of character with the
main house, detracting from the architectural integrity of the building.

The proposal is identical to the scheme previously refused at appeal and the appeal
decision is therefore a significant material consideration . It is noted that the Planning
Inspector stated:

"the proposed infill scheme would result in the front projection extending across the full
width of the front elevation to the house. This would be distinctly at odds and out of
character with the other houses in the terrace and those properties in the street which
have similar front projections. The existing strong horizontal sense of subservience to the
main part of the house would be lost."

There has been no change in policy or circumstance since the appeal decision and the
proposal remains contrary to the Council's adopted planning guidance. It is therefore
considered that the front extension by virtue of its height, width, roof profile siting, layout,
bulk and design would fail to harmonise with the existing property in terms of its character
and appearance. The proposal would therefore be contrary with Policy BE15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Sections 3.0
and 8.0 of HDAS.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Section 8.0 of HDAS recognises that front extensions
are eye catching and can change the frontage of the building. Within the locality, there are
a number of front porch/single storey front additions which appear to be original. They
comprise flat roofed extensions that do not project more than 1m deep. The proposed
extensions by virtue of their projection, roof form, siting, layout, overall bulk, massing and
design of the proposed front porch would provide an incongruous addition to the
streetscene and would fail to complement or improve the locality.

In relation to the previous scheme the applicant highlighted what they considered to be
precedents. However, the Planning Inspector commented that the full width front
extension at No.15 Knoll Crescent is "not representative of the prevailing character of the
properties in the street" and "does not set a precedent which should be followed." The
proposed development would thus be contrary to Section 8.0 of HDAS, Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that the amenities of the adjoining occupiers are
protected in new development. It is considered that the siting of the proposed extension
would not be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupiers. Therefore the
proposed development would comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



The proposal would not affect the private amenity space to the rear.

The application proposal would not directly result in a loss of parking, in compliance with
Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

In conclusion, the proposed development does not comply with HDAS and the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and is therefore
recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed front extension by virtue of its siting, size, scale, bulk and design would
result in an incongruous addition which would be detrimental to the architectural
composition of the existing building, the visual amenity of the street scene and would
harm the character and appearance of the wider area, contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

BE38

LPP 3.5

(2012) Built Environment

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



guidance.

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



B I N <~

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

21 Knoll Crescent
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
52149/APP/2014/2877

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 109

Date

October 2014

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

7th October 2014

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part first floor rear extension to include creation of basement
space for storage, single storey front and side extension to attached garage,
involving demolition of existing rear conservatory and front porch.

LBH Ref Nos: 48611/APP/2014/2209

Date Plans Received: 23/06/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/08/2014
Date Application Valid: 02/07/2014 09/09/2014

Norili Flanning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



SITE LOCATION 1:1250 SCALE

Page 123



weoyprwaEy puby Jub 1297 996 L110 191 ADL ESE 10LSIHE TTIAHLNOS OVOH QDOMASHIN 11 NIJIHD 183004

200z fe M OZ0'LO'20Nd o Bumen
8[e3% 00k L NYTId HOOTd ONNOYHD DNILSIX3
poomypop Aep poop esdoD or

uojsuelx pesodold

UoSIAR)
umoys selepunod s 50'9091 v

PeppE JBq BBIS 1010 8
umoys sinogybiau jo se| joid ebpa pue seul| 8aue) 1'80'62 O

Ppejio AN [Bulelxe pesows! ¥1'60'80 4

[y

&l

g

ar

oned Jeno fdoues 2}
Areigy g1
Auooleq G|

woolpegiiep i
eorsip gl
ejnsue  gj
wooijeq |
wooipsq 0}

oned
abeied
oM

wool Ajnn
uayoy
fiojentasuoa
woos Bulup
woos Bulal
|fey eoueius

OO~ DM

=
@
-

[]
mCP

-

/)

T 8 aoup

p
-

NY1d HOO1d ANNOYD

BUI| 2oua)



e g gl gub 1292 906 2110 AOL £S5 TOLSIHE TTIAHLNOS OVOH QOOMAHETN L1 NA44HD 1HIB0H _.cm_l.n - o

200Z Aey W IGO0 HOZOTI i Humen
8Os 004+ NY1d HOOH ANNOYD
poomupon Aep poop esdod op
uaisuelx3 pasodoid

[FELEET)
PEIEIIPUL HIOM Mall JO jusjxa
pepuswie UoISusiXa Jeal PeAcwIS) SSIL0JB] G0909L ¥

peppe Jeq a[eas

uonEASIE UOlELW O] UMOUS MOPUIM UBUDUY w1 LO0LO 4

euo)s uspieli se pesn PIOA ‘PalliWIO WO JusWaseq FL80F0 O
umoys sinoqybieu jo se joid eBpe pue saul| eaue) ¢L'806Z 4
Buiwesp meu uo umoys ue|d esos uepieB yLeo'e0 3

—l |
_ €
‘aoeds pasojoUS ul asealsap _
@oeds pasojpus ul asealoul _
adeds 1) Jieys equated g Pl _
oned Jano by joos/Adoues /1|
ploa ajqissadoeai0)s uapsef gy =t
Kuodeq g1 _
wooipagshep 1
wersie €1 _ —
aunsuz 2|
woosyeq || _
oned om_ _ a
abeiel 4 _
s ) ]
wool Ayn 9
usy:y  § _
Kojeniasuod ¢
wool Bup g _
woos Buy 2 |
ey souenUs |
K ;
AEERNE

\fr NY'Id 4004 ONNOY¥S

| ___ 1

8ul| sous

Page 125



woojewagy pubuyub 1797 996 L1101 ACQL £58 101SIHE ITIAHLNOS OVOH QOOMAHEIW LL NIJIHD 1HIE0H

2002 fep  awp

B[EJS Q0L L NYd HOOTd LSHI4 ONILSIX3

GE0 L0201 d o ummesp

poomypon Aep poop esdoD o

uoisuelxg pesodold

uois|ABE
umoys Jeq eeas vL'LOLO W
peliwo AN [eussixe perowe) ¢1'6080 9

e

oljed Jeno fdoues
Areiq

Auoajeq
woolpagq/iep
18|10} sip

aynsua

wooiyjeg

wool Aypin
uaLouy
fojersesuod
wool Buup
woos Bulal
|leYy eouegUS

Ry LR =R = =2

=
@«
2

NYd HOOTd Lsdid

Page 126



o Ewm B (200 996 2110 191 AQL BSE I0LSIHE TIIAHINOS OVOH QOOMAHEEIN 1§ NIIIHED 13006
Z00zZ fey AW 000 LOZ0Td B

8BS 00L'L  NVd HOOTd 1SHId
poomyuoN Aep poop esdod OF
uoisuslx3 pesodoid

AN
PEJEPU YJOM MmBU JO Jusixa

Pépuswe UoISUSIXe JBal "pBADWIS) S8jUOJE]q S0908L Y

peppe Jeq ajeas vL'L0'10 &
peRIWo JuswWasEq O} jal L8O FD D

I
G

.? Lo B - - -

NYld HOOTd LSHId

Page 127



wosewagy byl 1297 996 £110191 AQL £58 101518 ITIAHLNOS OVOH OOOMAHHIW LL NI4JIHD 1HI80H Em_ i 50
2002 Ae oEP QRO HO'207d o Bumesn

8[Eos 001k SNOILVYAIT3 DNILSIX3

poomyuoN Aep poop esdoD or

uoisuep] pesodold

uoysiz

UMOUS SeLepunog alis S0'909L Y

NGO EESEE $1TOLS NOILYAIT3 LS3IM HLNOS
penouwel ‘ja1 flepunoq  pL'80'62 O

papiwo Ajjun [ewsixs peacwsl #6080 Q

NOILYAZT3 LS3IM HLNOS

NOILYAITI LS3IM HLHON

NOILYA3T3 1SV3 HIHON

L|w|_|

Page 128



o eusagy Buby B 129/ 996 £ 11019 ADL ESE TOUSHE TTIAHLAOS OVOU ODOMAHHIN L1 NLIHD EHIE0H

ZoOZABN W QU0 LOEOTG ou e
8iB0s 00k + SNOILYAIN

poomupon fep poop esdad or
uoisuslx3 pesodold

AT
UMOUS SSUIEpUNOY 8pIs

PopUBLLE UOISUBIXS 1B81 ‘PIAOWIS] SBIUODEY S0'90 9)

Peppe 1eq 8je3s
PERILIO JUBLISSEQ] 0] MOPUIM 8PS #17.0°H0 8
pejiwo WopT Usaseq v 800 O

L —
g A

NOILWAZTI LS3M HLNOS

NOLLYAIT3 LS3IM HLYON

NOILYAZTI LSIM HLNOS

fiepunog Ayadosd /

NOLLYATT3 LS¥3 HLYON

Asepunog A

— I




s el 0 i 6 1202 906 2100 ADL S58 TOLSIHE ITIAHLNOS OVOR QOOMAHESN LL NLIHED LHIE0H (== - —
viogABN W 8O'LOZOTd Eumem

8[E2S 00k} NYd QIOA 318ISSIDOV/IHOLS NIAHYD
poomypoN Aep poop esdod or

uoisuslx3 pasodoid

LT

o I 1943] puna.6 Bunsixa 3e
Id QIOA 3T18ISSID0V/IHOLS NITHYD

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

aoeds 1) Jieys jenuated 8| gy
oned sano by joos/Adoues
woos Buiuip moag pion ajaissasse /ai0ls uapel g1
Auodeq g1
woospagshep 1
wBRIsP £l
aunsua 2|
woolylea |1
woolpag Q1

oned

aliesef

DM

wool Aynn

U3

Kioyenasuod

woo.d Bunp

wiood Bu)

ey 20uUBIIUS

||||||||||||||||||||||||

m.._ __
m

E L T T O

- suijsaug

Page 130



Woodland
Heights

El Sub Sta

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

40 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
48611/APP/2014/2209 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 131 | October 2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 106 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey front
extension, first floor front extension including new dormer to front and raising
of roof to allow conversion of roof space to include 2 rear dormers, 2 front
rooflights and 3 side rooflights involving alterations to all elevations and
demolition of conservatory and side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8287/APP/2014/1934

Date Plans Received: 05/06/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/06/0014
Date Application Valid: 10/06/2014

Noréh Flanning Committee - 7 October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



APPLICATION SITE EDGED IN RED

(L 0FSE WO00D WAY

WAY

|

B1LHULAS

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2014, All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

SITE LOCATION PLAN

SLALE 1:12540

(© Copyright Dusek Ltd

vy scale: 1 1 1 ate: 0& / 06 / 1‘&
SiTE LOCATION PLAN “ d:a:ﬂng no: 2535 ?l’pH ; '5 H drawn: JD l AR[HI’TE(TE:?!P ANNING e
oject: g ( T: 01895 £31551 duS@k
w106 COPSE WOOD WAY - . |
NORTHWOOD, MIDDLESEX, HA6 2UB Rph 38043 E opanso




I 4678

(C) Copyright Dusek Ltd

existing conservatory to be demolished,

existing dwelling to be extended

EXISTING

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

SCALE 1:250

SCALE BAR (m)

___

0

5 10 15

drawing: PLANNING PROPOSALS
EXISTING SITE LAYOUT PLAN

saale: 1: 250 A3 |date: 04 /06 / 14

55/P/1 | wanlD

drawing no:
-

project: 106 COPSE WOOD WAY
NORTHWOOD, MIDDLESEX, HA6 2UB

N
client:

MRB 58U 34

DUSEK
ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING
T: (1895 831551

E: jack@dusek.couk

dusek




|
|
I
|
I
|
|
|

existing h?Lly hedging to be refained
|
|
RPA of exisfing Beech rees G shown dot
|
!
|

45 degree vision line taken from centre of
sighbouring first floor window

|

l

|

|

|

| eisting 16m i
‘ /b fence to remain
!

I

l

|

|

|
l
|
l
I
mmmu.mnmi'rm
I
l
|

|
-
existing boundary hedgi
to be refained ""T“
|
exisfing shed fo be renoved
45 degree vision line faken

Tm:mv_fw ouri
first floor window

RPA of existing Oak free T6 shown dotted

existing 18m high /b fence to rémain

footptint of existing dwelling f

shown red dotted |
RPA of exsting Beech and C |
trees G3 shown dotted |
|
=l
i B ¢ & &£ W 0 0 D W Y
PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT PLAN
SCRLE 1:25¢
SCALE BAR (m)

(©) Copyright Dusek Ltd
daus PLANNING PROPOSALS sale 1;250 A3 | e Ok /06 / 14 —
PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT PLAN || #rawngme 55 /P /3 | éawn)D AROATECTIRE - PLAMNG v
—— . B dusek
moect 106 COPSE WOOD WAY . "
NORTHWOOD, MIDDLESEX, HA6 2UB PARA 35 B st ok




! Pa1 st gubaide (3
wvrwodd 3 NSIEH SAE L

" ] L] 7 i []
NY1d vidv 4004 ONILSIX3 N¥1d 80014 1S¥1d ONILSIX3Z NY1d 40074 ONNOED ONILSIX3 #) 478 35
0 Lt A / i“ _ 190 i
.
[~ g Jysew
B2 9¥H XISION . \ | _
ODOMHLEON “AYM DOOM 15400 901 joatet | | i
— L Lemg Buper) H
SNOILYATTI DNV SNVTd 8007 DNILSINI _
. STYSId04d NG st | R 1 N | — ___1_ N
Trdiss URE AR R TR R LNy HE ) e —
i ! ﬁ H ﬁ H SN N N } | = | s |
o ey e i - i
i
i
(o]
™
—
NOILYA313 4¥38 ONILSIX3
NOILVA313 3015 ONILSIX] ()
(@)}
. ©
hvd x.
HOILYA3I13 3015 ONILSIXG NOILYAITI INO¥S ONILSIX3
-
porad ey i s sy g |
P L e L

P e o gt I

g 1t g o |




GRINNY T4 “ JUNLIILINIEY

1n0ED | 8
o

B2 9¥H NIST00N
DDOMHLBIN ‘AWM DOOM 35400 90 st

SNDLYAZT ONY SNYd 4007 0350dD4d

gt B !JI LA T} ’-.' | e
-

L W |

wipes |

N¥1d vI4Y 400 03504044

NY¥Td HOOT4 LSHI4 GISDA0HM N¥1d 40074

mﬂﬂ&ﬁﬂlﬂt [

Buyans #3900 03 #0015 j20:
F T —

PRIOR R ROy S =
Baaswas i &) it Bursar———— _—

L L e

BOI1YA3ITY 3015 D3S04084

G Y SRR Rl

ONNOBD 03504084

bl anpp ) oy o

NOILYA3T13 3015 03504084

—— !Ziii!

T, __E_%_iw

By igte 0 e

F s
Ll * PR DR untg g
paatsas 39 o) amgnugs Buguse ———

SaSpan Ml B

F T s aieaidi: o s oo
WG b S s Dalte o
s Bagns e b SR o0
s i poshst 4q 0f (b 465 rsane

N~
(49}
—
(0]
(@]
@
-
. ap e Ay |
PO
P
ARy R T T W
R A S St e
s g o 59

o gt o, g, el 5 1

Y=ty st e

ot . ol A o Bt

B Rt

o e 3 5
5 L |




i 3

WSS GAERD |

ONINNYTd * JUNLITLIHIEY

K¥ld ¥3d¥ 4004 03504084

DOOMHLHON “A¥M DOOM 35401 901
SHDILYAZT3 ONY SN 40074 03504044

PRECER I L A R TS Lo L

o earg

Y

/’_/

108D L B4

Ll

817 9¥H YII0N Im gt ab wmggn

ot \
A mapum pazefi e

STVS004d INNYTd Sunen

H¥1d HOO74 L15HI4d 03504084

Al SO R S IR

N¥1d 40074 ONNOEYD 0350d0Hd

wsuaya oy danys-afus e Uy ko s-abes

o5y 1

—

. //

¥ .
s e Sgboss s ) gby
) nIMin v
wiet | wessn [ Hi __ﬁ..._sw.s“.!!ss.o“
aRjue) s

NOILYA3IT3 3015 03504084

SAspum R 3

RN WO
wamge wa) kasoys-nhs A A A i-ong TS Ty P

T e

Py
s ity (00 i1

USSR 89 Fauyeomy | VBRI 011
w0y e

St e w0
gty mjan, el yy ow

NOILYA3T3 3015 035040%d
e e

Iasags-afus
1w 1

Busysind ageagda oy Mdaps geod -
ey By JI0p j0d pacdy om gl

PA§IP P uADgE — _...nn... 2l

~ A_ oA _-a: E..

BRARER) 3 Bl AnpnE Susse - _
gy 4y pasranna 3q &) by abpu e —" s /|§_:.e..n._..
syubiipeos anpy, ady by oup — SRR D 01

BHIIEP R umsys
panomas 3q 0f s baysma

o v Jh_..ﬁ:!u.!. i

e g By,

1 _M
i EiR
] I3
1 I
w §

[y ree——

| g m dangs-agus
e s i s

NOILYA3TI HY3IH 03504044

wogayra e Lasngseajbus .. ORI R .9!_ ) .. [ELTEE CT) h:o:.:r:

ey sapuas aym pasodesd

Faeaaas 33 8 L Buyuis

Wi i gt
o ey wlpu TR

bajvms gew

e da pasrains g &y gy

Bayrna gy oy g Busey ———.

i oy Buyseajusy—

I [T m

.T
Snopn 3081 aypn——

sk Pl agya pasedasd ——

e .

S By e o) 1y i

Eelimd P o) B

PP PRI RS
pancads 99 8y dapnus Bugsm -

—~ L I -

409 P unys
T ——

...... By gagew 04 g Buoey

/l -~ sa3tp per smcpan i agn
~

1084 §1j 89 waRjur) paas pasedasd

o wpy jo ——

-

M,
M TS o0 Jta) 1)

alpu paea - e ,—
: P o&|x o

HOILYA3ITI LNOHd 0350d04d

wnsuagn jusy dasogs-abers wersuages juasy dasoys-aofers

Y

S 1

N T R
a4y 3 g jied paddy oa)

Buysna yyes 8 SN e
-
gy g et aq of |y Mg pEsAD

st eos quosg o)
b RA @3] b ol

Pa1 st gubaide (3

L] § 1 [ 0

— e —

(8) Hve W3S

vy Ak
s,
,

dangs-a)
.
Lo

Page 138

!.
e i e s |




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

106 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
8287/APP/2014/1934

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Date

North Page 139 | October 2014

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address JOEL STREET FARM JOEL STREET NORTHWOOQOD

Development: Demolition of the existing Dutch barn and erection of a replacement building tc
be used as a Class D1 (nursery), demolition of existing detached stables,
alterations to existing buildings and associated parking and landscaping
(resubmission).

LBH Ref Nos: 8856/APP/2013/3802

Date Plans Received: 20/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/01/2014
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2013 20/12/2013
28/04/2014
20/01/2014

Norili Flanning Committee - 7 QOctober 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



A

Land Registry

Title number AGL63678
Official copy of

Ordnance Survey map reference TQ1089NW
: Scale 1:1250
title plan

Administrative area HILLINGDON

€ Crawn Coryright. Precuced by Land Fegistry, Reprocuction inwhole ornpart s prohitiied wihout the prior wiiten perm 1sic~ of Ordnanr e Sarvey, Lice~: & Humber JOD026316

N

we

z

pam IS

: pRge

age 141

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding nntcp



Neighbouring Barn

The site borders an open land on this boundary

2385 bugsixg

Gravelled
overflow
car park
Cattle Yard
(Walled Area)
Paddocks
Paddocks

Zi0z sunp
UBld 3YS omna

}/€00/4SP . ...

Hard Surface Area

Gate

Stobles

Existing
Parking

Spoces

House 151

Emsting Vehicular Crossover

Existing Vehicle Crossover

Joel Street

wooewb@elie-eeiey ijew3 - 08SBLE 188L0 1 EON
AHO PVH Xeso|ppIN ‘diisiny yinog ‘Aemasjed oyl 91
subjseq ekiy

i
-»i

Block Plan
Scale 1:200

Scale Bar

Page 142



Neighbouring Barn

Barn

Hard Surfaced Area

D £l

(Su1 Generis)

Fire Exit

.

Polar Graphics

(®2)

#en |g

1O} UOISEILLIBY
Buluey sey

EQ‘
H
£
(1]
Gravelled
overflow
car park
Paddocks

Existing stables
used as storage

Cattle Yard
(Walled Areal

- — —
|

4§ﬂ AN

- Polar Graphics

(B2 Use)

| ——

| Courtyard

(Southwestern

i\\ Corner)

o
2
$
&
§
d
=
Q
&
§
@

a3 Joj bunjiey

2/€00/4SF . .

wooewbfelie-ieaiey jewe 08SS8LE +8SL0 :ITEON
AHO PVH ‘xeso|ppIN ‘diisind yinog ‘Aesmujed oyl 91
subjseq elay

¥
i ]

Paddocks Joel Street
Veterinary Clinic
(JSVC> (D1 Used
i
_5 -
HEE| €
| E E Existing Ground Floor Plan
E o Scale 1:200
3 a
0 oM 10M

I N N N I |
Scale Bar

Page 143

Entrance




New Rail and Post with

hedgerow would
replace the existing

Service
Door

along the northern
boundary adjoing b S04 Proposed
neighbguring Green Belt M of the Nursery (D1 Use)
Climbing Plants _
B W S i
Gate I
@“ Playground would be '
hard surfaced with
Nursery rubber tiles
Playground Flease refer to
E E exibit 4 for details
18 M High l'cncc(—|
Walk Ways
X & Storage spaces
Disabled Pariang Walkway to Nursery entrance e for pushchairs
K N ==
NSNS NS NS NS F i 8
/\v/\u/\ EAYTAN A %Ext
re Exi
Bl Py X 3 Emstmj arliK 10 £5
X ropose Arkin: w8
TN prop ; P 9 e Polar Graphics ad
MO SpPaces Tor nursery B35 :.nu. (B2 Use)
staff and visitors remain as
exnsting -
&
Access to Paddocks | The existing wall would be A -
partially retaiend " o
:: 5%
1 g o
| || |2 iy
630 — e o« §
Paddocks to Hallwa 2 pasngsepaces
Y for Polar Graphics
be maintained | T
Polar Graphics Garage used
(52 USGJ bs storage
8
=
e The par‘kll’laa :]-\- 2 Parking spoaces
g spaces would Irar Cattery use
be hard surfaced with v

resin bound flooring

Please refer to exibit
. | for details |

The walkways would be
hardsurfaced with resin

woopwb@elieiessey jjjewe - 08SELE 199L0 'INGON

it

-

AHO PVH ‘xeso|ppin ‘diisiny winog ‘Aemujey eyl 95
subjseq eluy

Scale Bar

Page 144

Entrance

n bound fi f
b ound flooring o 4 parking spaces on this
different colour to that USVO side and 5 on the other
of parking spaces to side marked "V" for VET
create distinction (D1 Use> staff and wisitors
Pedestrian between the two
walkways — Please refer to exibit 2
D D |:| D / for detaills
The Euro Bins would be serviced  Entrance Gate
from Joel Street, and the
¥ g 3 proposed uses would be
Ll ; serviced within the site
§(13(F i
2E(T Proposed Ground Floor Plan
i 3 Scale |:200
-
2
] § 3




Scale Bor

g‘
H
e
5 Hard Surfaced Area
Gravelled
overflow e
car Park % q_ Fire Bt
Manai
% London Void Area
<
]
aQ
WS
(h |
Cattle Yard ¥ ™
(Walled Joel
Ar:a) Street
Paddocks
Courtyard
(Southwestern
N Corner)
Paddocks % Stables ﬁ
(JSVEC)
(D1 Use>
= Entrance Entrance
H ; f k
I B¥ §
:| x| &
3 E E Existing First Floor Plan
7R 8. Scale |:200
') ﬁ.
¥ | 3|5
- ge
g gg
i
Eﬁg 0 SM 10M
i‘; N O T O O I B
|
iS

| Page 145




New Rall and Post with
hecdgerow would
repalce the existing
along the northern
boundary adjoining the
neighbouring Green
Belt

1 { I
N Climblng Plants - —
Gate J\W <
S
AN
% % )\
S T
Nursery —

Playground '8 N Hgr Fence i M J.
=28 U7 =il
1

Walk Ways
Disabled >\ |

Parkng (\/

Ay

T
NN NS NS N IE REE

ANANANANAS | |
Disabled X ul Q. Fire Exit
Parkeg Fye
s Void Area
NSO S Manai Londion o

P

Flan

=i =
§ Access to Poddocks i
Parking
Yy
I% et
| Bicycle S1:m'\<|:lj A
Paddocks to
be maintained %{ I I
d
Parking layout would
match proposed
ground floor plan
o]
Paddocks to
be maintained (JSVC) I]
Pedestrian D! U56)
OO0 7, I
| l—=— — |

The Euro Bins would be seviced ENEronce Entrance
from Joel Street, and

The proposed uses would be

serviced within the site

s

240z ounp
SUBJd J00[d }S41d PROSUOL] apn
jews] 'r Y N ..,

wied j93.§ [90F ..

woopwb@elieiessey jjjewe - 08SELE 199L0 'INGON

Proposed First Floor Plan
Scale 1:200

Scale Bar

AHO PVH ‘xeso|ppin ‘diisiny winog ‘Aemujey eyl 95
subjseq eluy

il

......,i

Page 146




ifitititit
shiifiis! BS V1
3
Y
__| I
ifitifiti! IS
HHH  © >
ifitititi! o
i © — -
T < O
Y @ ©
rtririutit I A —_ —
i R O
- _
O m 8 0
L - -
.,W | —
—— M@ — Ww _—
- —— TN} NJ —
0 5 = 0 0 > C
— S == < O
, g s H S M th 1 &
i ® o =5 T8 O > < -1 o
i = i e Q © — c
{ == O - sE 0 = O \D) 5 ®
L U w ) o =u 0 - o |
i e Y S= S QN &
| i < W == S Q <« IS | u
” 3 i5s v g == oo g Qo %
” it B =s ] = == o= Lo |
H (HHH QO H Q - == 9 |.”M
i sty BT == 8 = 3 F 8 —
i HH R} O o~
i ] 3 gty LA 2
1 H = 0 W
T 3 O
v 0 ©°
0n =
RO 2
OR3
| -
Ao

Arya Designs
16 The Fairway, South Ruislip, Middiesex, HA4 ORY
MOBILE 07881 378580 - emall: hareer.arya@yahoo.co.uk

= Joel Steet Farm e

CET

" Mr. A J. Ismat




New Rail and Post with
hedgerow would
replace the existing
along the northem
boundary adjoining ™ —
ne.g'hﬁmng Green Belt I _-—
Climbing Plants
Gate
i Nursery
F’Iay@round 18 M High Fence l _U
= i
to
W 1k
[Val l ..
X] Wiy ey
e
R ™,
A y ?
A
E | 3 proposed parking N
K spaces Incorporating
ol 2 disabled parkings
for the nursery
staff and visitors
b —
Access to Paddocks 8
“
-] g::k
L jnr 151
1
| | I I — % n Sg:ee‘t
Paddock :
Three parking spaces
to bC above for Polar Graphics
Retained
LY.}
2 Parking spaces
(_JPcr Cattery use
§ Rail and post fence WV
would be installed
g to separate the
% pacdock from the
proposed car parks.
_

v (J 4 parking spaces on this
side and 5 on the other
side marked "V* for VET

v staff and wisitors

Pedestrian v
The Euro Bins would be lkway —1
serviced from Joel Street
and W Existing Entrance/Ext
The proposed uses would [:| |:| D I:' / will Remian Unchanged
be sernced within the aite I
- = T }

Ty

Existing exit/entrance will be extended by |.8m in accordance Existing Vehicular Crossover -
with Highways reccomendation to achieve a 4.8m wide dropped

¥
[
& kerb and entrance
i _____ - JoelStreet
o
E

Proposed Roof and Layout Plans
Scale 1:200

Scale Boar

woorjewb@elie-eeiey Mewe - SE6LOEZOLLO IIEON
AHO PVH “xeso|ppiW ‘diisiny winog ‘Kemajes eyl o)
sufijseg eliay

il

......,i

Page 148




u‘\.g...ﬁmﬁs.:_ oozt aaa_ E10¢ g e
suopeAR[g BURSPT .. a0g 21095
ROHTVN rrrr 11111711
2 cummas WOT WS 0

ot e 23S |90 ..

woojewbBeiie iooiey i|ewe - 0BSBLE LBBLO 'THON S aEaE

AHO PVH X0so|PPIN ‘diIsiny winos ‘Aemujed syl 9t (UOI3DABIZ DB) LGLTASIY U4BLSDI BuRSHKI

subjseqg iy

VIIY PAJIADD

002 21935

(MBI 333435 1301 UO3DAS1T uJa3samMBusxy

(o]
<
—
(0]
0021 21935 (@)]
(UO[3DADID IPIS) UOCILDADIT U-dy3JoN Buipsp o
o

]

PULSY UIEOR _

uJeg U Bugspa
4o 3 I_

161 "ON jo uapieb Buunoybiau

0o aeag
PUE Weq Y} usamiaq ||em m.:.uﬁ_xm (UO|3DAS1E 3PS UOOAST uuayinos Bujpsxy

o OL




u“....ﬂs...ﬁmﬁs.:_ 00zt4 aaa_ E10¢ g e
SUB}d UOREAD[T PasOdOld o
. ofg 20>
3 e weusy P VIN 0oz: | 2eog o8 s
i owmm (uoijeAs|] Jesy) UoIjeAa|] uiajse] pasodoud zD“ L z_m L
| =2 wie4 joaas jaop ..
woojewb@elie-i0iey i|jPwWe - 0BSBLE FBBLO 'TTIHON
AHO PVH Xxeso|ppiW ‘diisiny yinos ‘Kemujed eyl 9} o beew_% S_ﬁﬁ_n
subjseq elry gﬂ“ﬂ”ﬁﬂﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ Aizsinp Jo uoreaz|] Jesy pasodod i
. Jnoke) burjied mau 3
00¢c: | 2E2g FIEPOWLOITE OF PIPUPS 29 PINOM
(Mma1n 922495 |20T1)

Ajped pue souesjup lepowwosoe o
pausiowsp 24 Aped pinom ||em Buijsig

UOIjBAS|T UIDISaAN pPasodou

; jo0u 21geb £ yam pngau
g uszuo Buunoqubisu sy3 uswdwos 00c: | 2[e96 2q Im pue b1y Bunsixe s e

pue Burged sy3 usauos 0 350d pue |iBs (Uuoijena|2 2pPIG) UOIFeAZ|] UJayIoN VUMO&OLL uBnLZ. | Auzsnu pasodoid ay)
a3 puiaq pajueld 29 pinom smossbpay

Page 150

.I._U.

sipued sselp Buijeng

0og: | 21eog
(UoIJEA|T SPIC) UOIGEAD|] UISYINOG Pasodoud

UEC ED_M




%&gﬁhmﬁs.:_ 00Kk aaa_ 8105 sanp e @
SUOREAS[Z PUB UR}d J0OI $3198IS BURSPT o abouols
ews) PV N .., S0 pasn
001:1 2Jeog 5319038
™ e wie4 j994§ |90 .. ue|4|uood sajqeig bunsixg Suiysix3
woo|ewB@ehie-i004uy I||RWe - 0BSBLE LBBLO TTIHOM
AHO ¥VH ‘xese|ppii ‘disind yinos ‘Kemujed eyl 9}
subiseq ekiy
03Uy
R3NOM)>
J0g 210D PATA
d 21028 313107
[ I ) B B /] A ]
_\/_m D m——m i =] I wm i i
0011 21033 |
o OASIS ma_MmMHWmewﬂmHMM“m UO|3 VAT BPIS cxmvmocuam”c_wﬁww

0011 2193§
UOJ30A|T 03y JO UJAYJON Bujys|x]

00T 91008
UOI30AS] JU0U4 JO udayinos Bupsixy

Page 151



mocmy

ey

-

1/£00/4ST......|

o .| rozwen

UojjeAd|d }50d ¥ Ifed pue SUofjeAdfg JAsnojouF Ulg ONIF oy

jewsy PV IN ..

uue joaxs [oop ..

wodewbfeliesoaiey jewe - 08SSLE L8BLO TTIEON
AHO PVH ‘xese|ppiN ‘diisiny yinos ‘Aemujed oyl 94

suBiseq ekiy
J40g 3)00<
o
WOT WG 0

syoopped ayj pue

sooeds bunjed pasodoud ayj usamiaq Asepunoq

WO} O3 papuaixe 24 pinom pue Auepunoq
uayou sy3 buoje aouzy buigsixa ayj aoe|dau
pinom souzy Alepunod 104 pPUe |iey maN

0011 212G

™ TS

I~

\\q\

jJed Jeo pasodoud o3
quaoelpe 2ousy uspoom
ybiy wg* | 2unsopu2
uig oung ay3 4o
uoijersia apis pasodoud
001:1 2eog

\-3~

J2Q U224 buunoqybiau ayj3 uswidwoo pue
bunjled ayj3 uoa4os 03 350d pue |ied ay3 puiyaq
pajue|d 29 pinom jeys smouabpay jo o|dwexg

(9ouz} pue 23eb uspoom
Yoy WG |) 24nsooua uig oung ayj
JO UOIlBAZ|2 2PIS pUE Juod} pasodouy

OO0 1:1 2evG

2.ns0[ou2
uig oung pasodoud

2U3 JO UoIjerd|2 IpIS
23 WJO} pINoMm ||em yoluq
ubiy wg* | buysixa sy

0]6] R IR L)

Page 152



Notes

M

435:0_‘0 FIYABN

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Joel Street Farm
Joel Street
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
8856/APP/2013/3802 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 153 | October 2014 | - INGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 BARRINGTON DRIVE HAREFIELD
Development: Installation of boundary wall with railings and gate to front

LBH Ref Nos: 62825/APP/2014/2576

Date Plans Received: 21/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 31/07/2014

North Planning Committee -7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



Kipunoq Auadoud Kipunog Auadoud
00G-|= 9|eds 0SZl:l= @|eos
NY'1d XO019 NY'1d NOILVOO'1

I
-
Page 155

i R
: 1

1]
.
OO0 A0 —* Bl



W s lu_-_.a.zu.n g 680 gmt.ts-.:::f__. .‘n. ETU] ._;mz | GZ9G/BEERLD QoW
[ L — - sbpuger ‘playsiEy —_— o i_w“iﬁ:
i —T T (ssosuitus 3 osse) |
WAORN AUSOP I e | Pl UOQANGSUOD yIeLE |
05/1 ‘@jeas 00L/1 : 8eas
NOILD3s "

NOILVATT3

| R Bl || Rl R BN | &

o TR TR [T

"o TR

I i 5

00L/1L: B|eas

NV1d

190418

hediog) Kem aAup
oM

sabpay Jybiay sjwpo'g

aAuQ uojbuileg |
Buip|ing Bunsixs

Page 156




L

ub)

Quay West

%

(e A4

/ Manor House

Salamander
Quay

;' Royal Quay

51 2m. D
N\

\¢0$\Ni\e 4 g

\'&i\ \\\é@e
«s\la‘\ei /
i m
§ xo® |
¥ 3 ‘T
?n 7] ' E
. % ‘o gﬁ _uj
. cofum 5\\‘]6‘6 ' 8 :‘E

O
]
O
o

The

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

1 Barrington Drive
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
62825/APP/2014/2576 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date T a
North Page 157| October 2014 | {1 | | NG DON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 HOYLAKE CRESCENT ICKENHAM

Development: Part two storey/part single storey side/rear extension involving raising of roof

height and single storey front extension involving alterations to front elevation
(AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED)

LBH Ref Nos: 15392/APP/2014/1584

Date Plans Received: 07/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/05/2014
Date Application Valid: 21/05/2014

Norih Planning Committee - 7 October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



H&H/95 Hoylake Crescent/FP/01

Scale: 1:1250

Page 159



Z0/Hdd/aolkoH G&/HEH

¥ b

Bujuunyg

ubld %30)g Buysix3

Je0s) O] JOOP SJUDUILE |0 WOLDID|EI
‘wosuspne jussy Lesogs ejfuis ypm dog
MOPUIM Judd) 0 uogodoms ‘pbBey joou
10 Buimios Busajoau) woisusixs 08 /0P
deioys eibus pod ‘lesoys om) pby

Woyuays)|
*jusasas]) aNojADH B
suyy § der

ety | 30313 |

HBH

o0c: |
s|eog

‘sijiom uoanssues Auo oy soud pancsddo

PUD 2)iS UO PEXOAYD $50J 3G PINOYS
Buimosp siy) wosy uayoy suoisuawip Auy

Ol |

S6

€6

cll

(NIQIVD)
dsd AJHSNd
vl

205247 ¥elloy

Wol o 9 4 2

00|

Page 160

2|e0g




10 Buimios Busajoau) woisusixs 08 /0P
Aesoys eibuis pod ‘desoys om) pbyg

Je0l) Of JOOP POUDJILE JO WOHDITIRS .
v0/Hd4/enoihoy G6/H%H uolg 400} ruoisusixe jusiy kesoss eiBuis um o woyuano|
mopu i1 ¥ g
o kB Bujuunyg punosg Buysixl opuiM Juddj J0 uoyosomes by joos

‘jusdsal) aNolAoH CE

suyy § der

'SjioM uoRNsuod fu of Joud panoiddo
puD 3)5s U0 PaYIRYY SS0JI B Pinoys
Bumosp siy) wosy uayo} suossuap Auy

04 AJHSNE 21 | 42 NITEVD

te
P

)

Hivd 3AIS

a4 AJHSNE 1 | 10 N3asv9

Hivd 3015

wg v €

0g:

Page 161

ajeDg




T —_———— )
3 SO/ Hdd /ooy S/ HEH usld 40014 opumne Jubd) dnssgs SBus um iog Fuccwxﬂ_
Bujuun MOpuM juod; JO UOEDIOMI ‘juBiey ;004 “usasely axnojho
ol Db * id punosq pasodaid 40 Busies Bumioas WoSusixe .on.____‘.ou_n ¥ m.._s....uo % »U_..I £6
= ) " _ ¥iG I Aesoys epbuis pod ‘lesoys om) pbyg et L
et A33ra |

Page 162

-

A
ik | Pl

‘StioM uoRon|Sued Auo o) oud panciddo wg 14 € c
PUD 21 U0 POYAD 5059 9q POYS
bumosp s woyy uayp) suossuauIp oy

0G| 2e2g




JUOL) O] JOOP SOUDULS U UOHDDOJEI
2 90/ Hdd/eNokoH SE/HEH UDld 10014 45414 ‘woisusxe Jussy Aasois aiBuis uim dog LDYLER 3|
a5 . Bujuuoyg pesodoiy MopurM jusd; o ueyodo@s ‘pbey joos *jusasas]) aNDjADH CB
o Ok 10 Buimios Busajoau) wojSusxe 08 0P sUYy ¥ hor
) - SN Aesoys epbuis pod ‘lesoys om) pbyg e L

- - e 15 =] 5
a8 ATHSME 21 | 10 NIgaYD ARSI a0

HiYd 3AIS

*

Page 163

s

Hivd 3015

'SyioM uoRNsuod fu of Joud panoiddo

wg 14 g (o
PUD 3}lS U0 PaY3G SS043 3G pinoys
Buimoip s} wosy D} suossRWp Ay

0S:1 225




0L} O] JOOP SOUDMUE JO UOLDDOIBS

'StioM uoanjsu0d Auo o) soud parosddo
puD 3)iS U0 PaYBD SS01I 8 PINOLS
bumpip siy} woy) uayp) suoisuawp Auy

FOON 1S3

2 LO/Hdd/oN0IkoH 6/ HEH saup] mopUIm uorsuepie wiasy iasost Wby uun isq Ecccwxﬂ_
MOPUTM  JUOJ) O W 20 ‘biey joos fjuslsad aMOjAC
Ol Sham Bujuuoig supjd pesodoiyg o BDL._n.L. mw_.u_nsc_ u ..n—x..e_..on.“____‘ou_n ¥ m_._su iy _r_u_..I S6
190 _v.‘- a8 0% ¥ _ 19I5 S Aesoys epbuis pod ‘lesoys om) pbyg Hug ¥ T
woar | 5]
—l— m —l_ aeho
€6
J _.|.
L — —
~ T — —y = e W . 1 o
=]
™
- | i )
b
WO ! 4 X
LTS ) W
81
] Leane
: T3
I I
=3 - qll
; . _ i " m"h. quA-NA
e T ’ = ! | B A s
= I ’
_| [ WODHC f
| ._ M
[l

wg

HFOOT ANNCHED

aephory
£6

Ve c

001

Page 164

eI




20/ Hdd/oMoikoH G&/HEH

Bujuunyg

SUCHDAS|T

Je0s) O] JOOP SJUDUILE |0 WOLDID|EI
‘wosuspne jussy Lesogs ejfuis ypm dog
o) jo uoyooopes ‘pyBiey joous
9 Bugajory) uosuagxe 08/ eps
Aesoys eibuis pod ‘desoys om) pbyg

Woyuays)|
*jusasas]) aNojADH B
suyy § der

‘SYIOM UoionIsuod Auo oy oud panciddo
puD 3}is UD PIYDIYD $50.3 3q piNOYS
Buimosp siy) wosy uayoy suoisuawip Auy

Wwg ¢+ € @

001

Page 165

FNEIG




Buiping Buigisxe jo 2un

‘|12A3)
Jooyl paysiuy jusoelpe aug
wody Wy | o bizy e mojaq
s|qeusdo-uou 2q oF |jem juey

pP24nosdo smopuim
Aueld

Bunsixa uiygim mopuip, may

'Stio uoanjsu0d Auo o) soud parosddo
PuD 2s U0 PAXRD $S013 8 PINOYS
Bumpip siy} woy) uayp) suoisuawp Auy

SoUBIUS MBU U0} MO||E
03 Jzpao Ui (senoy Buoey
usyM) apis b 0] pajesolsd
ang Bunsixa 243 1o Jey3 =)
paubisap o mopuim Aeg map

Juomiooig
paaapuay Yjoouwg

W04 O] JOGP BOUDIILE O WYODIOEB
60/Hdd/oMolk0H GB/HBRH uesusxe jusy Aesois SiBus yum Aog LIDYUaND|
Buuuoyg suolbaa|3 pesododd | sopums jue jo uoyosoms ‘Wbey joos ‘jusdsal) aNolAoH CE
Ok RS - 10 Buimios Busajoau) wojSusxe 08 0P suyy ® kop
0 SV doioys eibuis pod ‘desoys ol PB4 | ndrnue n INF ‘_U)U_
= JdOo|) paysiuly ucUUmﬁ“N 243
wouy w/" | jo u—r_@._Ur_ £ Mojag
U_QNEUKOICOC 24 OF ||[em juey
I ﬁ I @C_MB_KU LIY3m mopuiay map
T — e
i =
_ e RIGMHICIG
AEnEE =] - I|..Il||| PRUBPUZY YIDOWS
L - 4 A [ 5 = =]
/,/./,. | - 1._“_ N
S, | = |
] Pa4npsedo smopuim
I I Buip|ing Buigeixa | jo jaur - Aueld

g FEC |

o011

Page 166

youoy uado

‘Buigsixa 03 saji3 Buiyojew
Jefiwie Jo Buijsixa sen o jood paddiy may

6 3¢ Juswdojanap
ce awes Bz saaeg pue abpry




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
95 Hoylake Crescent RS?;,?E{‘,,‘S 222‘(.'235
|cken ham Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale .
15392/APP/2014/1584 1:1,250 Eri s
Planning Committee Date 4 }!t
North Page 167 | October 2014 | || [ INGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PARK FARM HOUSE DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of window in ground floor rear elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2014/2598

Date Plans Received: 22/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 23/07/2014
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2014

Norili Flanning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 168



20
Met

0

l

EEREENN

BLOCK PLAN (SCALE 1:500 @ A3)

20

/

Page 169




NV1d 4004

e e e -

N¥1d 00714 ANNOYD

NY1d 40014 1534

S8ZEELOZ/ddVIELT
IONIHI3H ¥3ANN ISMED OL
3818 WO¥4 3SN JO IDONVHI
HO4 TVACHddY OVH SYH
ANV JHNLONYLS GILSIT VYO0
SV G3NI430 ONIaTINE DNILLSIX3

NV1d INIWISVE

EY @ 0QL:| @

PL02/L0 elepELLOH OU 0B[UOD PI-A'H

A34| O0B/ELLOH ou Bumesp

dNZ 8vH NOGONITIH
- @O TIIH SHONA - ASNOH WX YMevd 108loud

SNYId DNILSIXT alil

Ao PG S pEawoy A
W oy piuisapsewoi o

svs sse-s0z0 2. NDISTA STNOH

L£5Z.8 9¥6L0 ‘80

3HT LMN NOONO' b
TUH T i

INVYT ISIM

SHHOMMIIHE ONILSIX3
0L SIOVINVA TVENLINYULS
HIHLIENG OL LINSTYE TTM
SHHOMMOIHE ONILSIX3 JLVLISNISYH
OL LdW3LLY ANV ANV SMONE
ONISSIN 3AVH STIVM NIVIN 3HL

HIVd3Y ONNOASE 3HY HOIHM
SIAOVAVA TYUNLONYULS ONV
§193430 40 SNOIS LNVIIJINDIS
JAVH ONIOTINE ONILSIX3
OL SHHOMMOIME TYNEIALX3 IHL

v




T R NY1d 4003
HHIHHHEH Lol e
A R
_ _ " ;;----H-H------_
dHHHHHAE il e
{HHHHHHE B e
HIHHT B e —
HHHHHHHH L e %
{HHHHHRE HHHHEE
._..|A||_ T
L AA]]
o ﬁ, _ﬂ — NV1d 800714 ANNOYD
P MOONIM HSYS DAd IWVa4 JLIHM
] NYIO¥03IO NI SONINIJO MOANIM
DNILSIXI HOLVYW NNV V33V NIHDLIM
JAAIS, O MOANIM F3NDSE0 MIN
Y

TS

{
SRS ) S

NV1d 3007 15314

SSZE/EL0ZT/ddVITLE
3ON3H43H ¥3ANN 3SMED OL
3SM-18 WO 38N JO IONVHD
¥HO4 TVAO¥ddY OVH SYH
ANV J¥NLONYLS GILSITTIVO0T
SV (3NI430 ONIOTINE ONLLSIX3

NV1d INIW3SVE

EY @ 00} :| 'eess

3HZ LMN NOON

INVT 3SIM

Pl0g/60 eep{ELLQH "OU 10enuod pI-aH
v ‘A3d| EO008/ELLOH -ou Bumesp
dNZ 9vH NOGONITIH

- V0N TIIH SHONA - 3SNOH w4 yava  j08l0ud
SNY1d 0380d0Hd =]

= e

|€L6L BSE-80Z0 ‘XV.

sas ssoanzo -5 NOISIA STNOH

L£SZL8 9¥6.L0 180

o
TUH T

Page 171




g N T ooy s
e SIS % e G e o NOISI0 SINOH

A3d| OOOB/EZZOH ou Buimesp|seszie aveso ‘80
dNZ 9%H NOODNITIH IMZ LMN NOGND
- QYoM TIH SHONQ - 3SMOH WHYA Mivd 108loid THH T

SNOUYAZ I3 DNILSIX3 i INYT 3SIM

s

S8ZE/CI0TIddVIZLT IDNIFHLATY 0
¥3ANN ISMFED OL 3818 WOXH4 38N 40 IONVYHI
HO4 TVAOUdJY OVH SYH ONY 3HNLONYLS
Q3isSIT-1vI07 SV G3NI430 DNITING ONILSIX3

NOUVYAINE 1SVI HINOS

NOILYAZ 3 1S3M HIJON
£ w LT = m 1|
ﬁ H HH
) N
_:__H__““_____________H_u___ﬁu__u__n
ﬁx 1
1T LI
Il 1
1N LE
' 1 -
el | ||
il |
_u—u— __________________________ _—H__—_—_--._-—
SNOLLYIND3 ONIGTINS HLIM sy -
ATdINOD OL SHMOM TVIGIWIY JAVH OL JUINDIY
GNY ¥IVd3d ONNOAIE ONV 03103430 ATH3A3S
3HV SNOLLYAT 13 NIVIN OL SHHOMNOINE ONLLSIX3 NOLVAZT3 1SV HINON

NOILVAIT3 1SIM HLNOS

e bbbtttk hededbsbiskd bkttt bkttt bttt

herheteeiiesteneteshebisdst itttk etlsibbehehekedte bkt




L L T e i
¥102/60 2p|ELLQH OU 10BNUOD PIT-( H|EL6L 656-8020 XV

V A3d| CO0B/EZZ0H ou Bumeip | sesets svira ‘oom NOIS3d $3IWOH
dNZ 9YH NOQDNITIH JHZ LMN NOQ|
o R——— am V- g
SNOILYAZT3 0380d0Hd il 3NV 3SIM OF
MOGNIM HSVS
DAd IWVY 3LIHM NVIDJ03O
NI SONIN3dO MOONIM ONILSIX3

HOLVYW NNV V33V NIHDLIX
JA43S OL MOANIM 33NDSE0 MIN

NOILYAIT 1SV3 HINOS

.
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

G3IONVHONN SV ONIdIIN NI ONY QINIVLIY
QGNV $371L JO0Y ANV VIDVd ONILSIX3 TV

TITITI I T I I IT 0 T0T1
TTETTT T AT LR TR R LR L]

LI L]
I T I T TR T TR IT I g T TITTTIIT
| 0 0 O O TELR I T 3T

| O O
T LI TP I T T IR I T LY




Cricket Ground

The Gate _

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Park Farm House
Ducks Hill Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
272/APP/2014/2598 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 174 | October 2014

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 21 KNOLL CRESCENT NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey infill extension to front
LBH Ref Nos: 52149/APP/2014/2877

Date Plans Received: 12/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/08/2014

Norili Flanning Committee - 7th October 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 175



| 3
1o ZH-aNNS ELG0 LY
<o By ouger weg
Buising 1 Ukl UOEDOT PUB RUEIG SUDIEAST J0014 FUN0IS)
dil.»_!_i.n-

Kamnung e:_::_nw

HHI SH "POOMULION TS I0UALT

'' PR ) O MAHEMRLD By

uonend|3 jjem Alied

|-

— DDJD

.

[—>

<

- e Setinoaghay.

T By

118 T8 LN LSO AMEA 5 ) sasodnd wonanisuod
20j B ssieg @ S pasn aq v Buatp Sl s, 2
PR 3G GNOUS 10 UanE
Bunand L] A0 PP SUOISULIE D §0 VOIS
‘SEUIWER UOABLAIOJUN BA0AU JOF 10BIYDIE ok sy “uEksap aul B 0} SE JUELEM 0U YRS B Sy A3ANS PRINEEBW [Ty
pasodoid, s 19t 0k spisBUcE pies 80 PINOUS ¥ s s o 10} 5% asoad S 8q 0) 49 LON § PUE ATND S3S0dHMNG
pue siesodosd meu Aue 03 Joud & 1 se Auedosd 1ok jo se Ao seoyo Buuuend inok ybroyye wogedde NEHSI INILLAD 5 USR] Siam |BY) SUBLBINIRAL
maadse smoys e Buimeag Aaaing sugng, & 5 sy Butueyd & jo ped s8 pasn ag ues Susep s Aawuns yfino B uodn paseq uaaq sey Bumesp sy |
051
wy
uoileAajs apis
Lk
T ST s e e
—




WU O DAY TSR IN0H HER UDNBLLIOI) JULTY
SEUINCAIDENVSIE Y s e ™ e vl s . 4 b o

T T N e — o B o susgseds sugnoy Buipsebeu seag0  uow o wse few seage Suuued nod yBnoye usqedde
“sweu pafoig FINENGE RGEINS ¥ A URTLEpUN Ry eleudasdde ag 18002 BUIpING aul Ulv B5IEH GSIE PINOUS JI3RIL0D n_.sal.u Jo ued se pasn &g ued Buwesp suy ¢
G P BN [B10p B0u eieys iyiebol eping § PeRaE ok Bupung nas, -w_n..!ﬁ... b 5 PRIBEIO B8 STLOL AUR 10 SHOUBLILCY
e vBos: woy-swownol-payysePebougun ew3 - . s i ‘SSNOSID O} RO BIOJBIAUL 5 i BOTBULIOM 200U 94 5988 0 Aeune (30) Mk o) "sigeadde wakis pue wiow AL 2U030 AjiryaleD paNIaUD A8 SLOELRWR
g wheig | ..:ni_h .lnum-. L091EE 29640 8L -~ L wmbes few sopenuod Buping Jnok sesodind uogonasuos  se “aonon Buiping B anes pinoys Jopeaued Busing ok 1B S LN LNOENI ANTA S ‘sesodind uopansued
t 1 1 - 4o} Buweip 9583 © 50 pasn 53 LRI Buwesp s43 aiun epR Aayoeds ueaq anpy suswebueue seye ssn 5 s Bupap i-#lsziafzub..&l! z
axnes : piopuRaIs uogzanp b g By il 3 KHRIE L AT “pamaIAE) BT DINOUS SHIOM pue ags
oeu!.m..m_ u_.!.eo.. n-,mmi_nw_ Wﬁi— diny v Snlesap maj, OIS | o | e sl ues oo e | uogsis s i de Buiping sumd iny # Joj Posodosd |0 #3005 MOUM BU PUR SAGSTIRLG ALRSSed0Y. 9;.%3!._95:‘33&}! 10 SUGELIR
v " i sBpugar) WoH o Bayyany sl___huuna!‘r.z!hsi g o slisnlil:iﬂﬂxhnu y evte g HE10 BU) 4O 1] SPNIU| 10U S800 BUWEIP SAI SDUBIS I Sy 40U B1 S1} PAIIIPU LGB SATY SIURISY S5O SIFSEOd 5B DUL O] UDHLIE BIGRAIBISUCD NS B Sy ABAINS paunseew
pasodoiy 5B ‘uely - s Apou o S5600 1) UG AU 01 PSS oy poy A 104, [P IS ——— ...]LI.-E “siwsodoud pefoid sy o juswebueue wauel syl seisni e 58 yBnouly PANNSUOD B4 PINOUS Jodanns e fued @ N B LON SSwamsesw INITLNG U0 peseq sy
" .-E!En..:lﬁ!._!u. GUELEINT MUOH INGA 1IN L TR —— - . ' gy o POpUAIY| 1 PuR BUIMRIQ (A0 SWHYDS, © S1SINL  JOPUR uBUS INIDNAS HARENS @ eigedde BUA B SE IR AANS @ Uodn peseq Ueaq ey Buwess Sl |
%mw_).___u_w SuUlfino Uue wWoJij am.h
|9A87] sWBaydsS -

O SRy
[ e
—H_ D D P A oy,
Mitrba i ) - - darey . e By s
aias g perodey . - ot Busay
= | — Emm———
- Aprn sean poos Surmay Bk L 0 il [l D g -
ueld Jooy Pajiul
Auadosd Buunoqyiau yum Juadsal) ||ouy 17 jo ydesdoloyd ag 0] eaJe - JUadsaL) |jouy Tz jo ydesdojoyd

_ ’ w - v
j— = m g ..m. _l.
Apes,
uoneAa|3 juol4
.. : e




B ry - -

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

21 Knoll Crescent

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale
52149/APP/2014/2877 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 178 | October 2014

e
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 16 September 2014
	6 40 Copse Wood Way, Northwood - 48611/APP/2014/2209
	7 106 Copse Wood Way, Northwood - 8287/APP/2014/1934
	8 Joel Street Farm, Joel Street, Northwood - 8856/APP/2013/3802
	9 1 Barrington Drive, Harefield - 62825/APP/2014/2576
	10 95 Hoylake Crescent, Ickenham - 15392/APP/2014/1584
	11 Park Farm House, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 272/APP/2014/2598
	12 21 Knoll Crescent, Northwood - 52149/APP/2014/2877
	13 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

